AGENDA
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Tuesday, August 21, 2012
7:00 PM

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Moment of Silence — Supervisor Carmen Battavio
4, Ask if anyone is recording the meeting
5. Public Comment — Hearing of Residents (Optional)
6. Chairman’s Report
a. Announce 2013 Minimum Municipal Obligation for the following Pension Plans:
Fire Pension Plan $55,396,
Township Non-Uniformed Pension Plan $0,
Township Non-Uniformed Defined Contribution Pension Plan $85,624,
Police Commission Non-Uniformed Defined Contribution Pension Plan $9,663.
7. Public Hearing
a. The Board will conduct a conditional use hearing to consider the Goshen Meadows
Apartment Project at 1325 West Chester Pike
8. Police/EMS Report — July 2012
a. John Dumond — Westtown East Goshen Police Chief (to be distributed at meeting)
b. Jerry Fokas, Sr. — Goshen Fire Co. President (to be distributed at meeting)
¢. Neil Vaughn — Malvern Fire Chief
d. Mark Miller — Fire Marshal
9. Financial Report — July 2012 Financial Report and Current Year End Projections
10. Old Business
a. Consider ABC Education Session
b. Consider Large Format Copier, Scanner, Printer
c. Review revisions to the sign section of the Zoning Ordinance
d. Consider amending the Zoning Ordinance and lease to allow for the maximum height
of wireless communication equipment to be 12 feet.
11. New Business
a. Consider the Pumpkin Festival
b. Consider authorizing Police Commission to enter into an agreement with East
Whiteland to have Chief Dooley become interim Police Chief for WEGO
12. Any Other Matter
13. Approval of Minutes
a. August 7, 2012
14. Treasurer’s Report
a. Report — August 16, 2012
15. Review Action List
a. List — August 21, 2012
16. Correspondence, Reports of Interest

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Board of Supervisors\2012\08212012.doc










Page Two

Line 13 reflects the municipal obligation based upon the plan(s)
January 1, 2011 market value of assets. The reason we are
bringing this figure to your attention is to make you aware of
what the plan(s) financial requirement would have been without
the Act 44 smoothing provision.

We understand the economic hardships that are facing local
governments; however, from an actuarial funding standpoint we
would recommend, if at all possible, your municipality gives
consideration to providing additional funding above the minimum
requirements of Act 44.

In order to avoid any confusion, we are requesting that you
identify the line and the amount your municipality elects to
utilize in funding the plan’s 2013 obligation which can be found
just above the signature line on the budget repoxrt.

These reporting requirements will be closely monitored by the
Department of the Auditor General in future audits. Therefore,
if you should have any questions concerning any of the above,
please do not hesitate to contact our office. Upon approval,
please forward a signed copy of this budget for our records.

Sincerely,

THOMAS J. ANDERSON

TJA/da
Attachment




FINANCIAL REQUIREMENT AND MINIMUM MUNICIPAL
OBLIGATION BUDGET FOR 2013

NAME OF MUNICIPALITY: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
COUNTY: - CHESTER

1 ACT 44 DISTRESS LEVEL

2 TOTAL ANNUAL PAYROLL
Estimated Payroll

3 NORMAL COST AS A PERCENTAGE OF PAYROLL
( Derived from latest actuarial valuation } 1/1/11

~ 4 TOTAL NORMAL COST
(Item 2 x Item 3)

5 AMORTIZATION REQUIREMENT
( Derived from latest actuarial valuation }

8 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
( Derived from latest actuarial valuation )

7 FINANCIAL REQUIREMENT

(+1ltem4 +Item 5 + ltem 6)

8 TOTAL MEMBERS CONTRIBUTIONS

9 FUNDING ADJUSTMENT

( Derived from latest actuarial vatuation )

10 MINIMUM MUNICIPAL OBLIGATION

(+Item7-item 8 -ltem 9)

11 ACT 44 AMORTIZATION REDUCTION
(+ Item 5 times 25% )

12 ACT 44 MINIMUM REDUCED MUNICIPAL OBLIGATION
(+ltem 10 - Item 11)

13 Minimum Municipal Obligation Based Upon Market Value of Assets

I elect line (10, 12 or 13) as my 2013 MMO in the amount of $

FIRE

PENSION PLAN

0

$609,516

9.02%

$54,978

$10,147

$3,985

$69,110

$13,714

$0

$55,396

$0

$55,396

$55,396

Signature of Chief Administrative Officer Date Certified to Governing Body




FINANCIAL REQUIREMENT AND MINIMUM MUNICIPAL
OBLIGATION BUDGET FOR 2013

NAME OF MUNICIPALITY: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
COUNTY: CHESTER

1 ACT 44 DISTRESS LEVEL

2 TOTAL ANNUAL PAYROLL
Estimated Payroli

3 NORMAL COST AS A PERCENTAGE OF PAYROLL
( Derived from latest actuarial valuation ) 1/1/11

4 TOTAL NORMAL COST
(ltem 2 x Item 3)

5 AMORTIZATION REQUIREMENT
( Derived from latest actuarial valuation )

6 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
( Derived from latest actuarial valuation )

7 FINANCIAL REQUIREMENT

(+ltem4 +ltem5 +lItem 6)

8 TOTAL MEMBERS CONTRIBUTIONS

9 FUNDING ADJUSTMENT

( Derived from latest actuarial valuation )

10 MINIMUM MUNICIPAL OBLIGATION

(+ltem7-Item 8 - ltem 9)

11 ACT 44 AMORTIZATION REDUCTION
( + ltem 5 times 25% )

12 ACT 44 MINIMUM REDUCED MUNICIPAL OBLIGATION
(+Iltem 10 - Item 11)
13 Minimum Municipal Obligation Based Upon Market Value of Assets

NOTE: Since the actuarial value of assets exceeds the actuarial present value of future benefits,

there is no financial requirement or municipal obligation required for the year 2013

lelect line ___ (10, 12 or 13) as my 2013 MMO in the amount of §

NON-UNIFORMED
PENSION PLAN

NVA

0

30

0.00%

30

$0

$7,070

$7,070

30

$63,050

30

30

$0

Signature of Chief Administrative Officer Date Certified to Governing Body




Teorsas, f{ ALhdirson € Lhsocsites, Se

415 MCFARLAN ROAD, STE 104

KENNETT SQUARE, PA 19348
(610) 925-1810 FAX (610) 925-1814
www.tja-inc.com

August 7, 2012 T2<qm 8""10"7\

Mr. Lewis F. Smith
Secretary

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

RE: 2013 Financial Requirement and Minimum Municipal Obligation
Dear Lewis:

Attached is the Financial Requirement and Minimum Municipal
Obligation (MMO) for your municipality's Pension Plan(s) for the
upcoming 2013 plan year. Act 205 requires that the Chief
Administrative Officer (CAO) of the pension plan(s) shall submit
to the governing body of the municipality the financial
requirement of the pension plan(s) for the following plan year
(2013) . This annual report must be presented to the governing
body on or before the last business day in September

(September 30, 2012).

If you should have any questions concerning any of the above,
please do not hesitate to contact me. Upon approval, please

forward a signed copy of this budget for our records.

Sincerely,

THOMAS J. ANDERSON
TJA/da
Attachment




FINANCIAL REQUIREMENT AND MINIMUM MUNICIPAL
OBLIGATION BUDGET FOR 2013

NAME OF MUNICIPALITY: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

COUNTY: CHESTER

TOTAL ANNUAL PAYROLL
( Estimated payroll)

RATE OF CONTRIBUTION AS A % OF PAYROLL

(Derived from latest actuarial valuation) 1/1/11

TOTAL CONTRIBUTION COST

(Item 1 times ltem 2)

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

TOTAL FINANCIAL REQUIREMENT
(+ltem 3 +ltem 4 )

MINIMUM MUNICIPAL OBLIGATION

Signature of Chief Administrative Officer

NON-UNIFORMED
DEF. CONT.

1,636,472

5.00%

81,824

3,800

85,624

85,624

Date Certified to Governing Body




FINANCIAL REQUIREMENT AND MINIMUM MUNICIPAL
OBLIGATION BUDGET FOR 2013

NAME OF MUNICIPALITY:

COUNTY: CHESTER

TOTAL ANNUAL PAYROLL
( Estimated payroll)

RATE OF CONTRIBUTION AS A % OF PAYROLL

(Derived from latest actuarial valuation) 1/1/11

TOTAL CONTRIBUTION COST

(tem 1 times item 2)

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

TOTAL FINANCIAL REQUIREMENT

(tltem 3 +Hitem 4 )

MINIMUM MUNICIPAL OBLIGATION

Signature of Chief Administrative Officer

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

NON-UNIFORMED

DEF. CONT.
COMMISSION EMPLOYEES

193,252

5.00%

9,663

9,663

9,663

Date Certified to Governing Body













EAST GOSHEN
CONSERVANCY

/QDQ/Sandra Snyder

1

August 16, 2012

East Goshen Township
Board of Supervisors
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  Conditional Use Application, 1325 West Chester Pike
Goshen Meadows Investors, L.P.
Planned Apartment Community / Adaptive Reuse of a Historic Re
53-6-56 '

Dear Board Members:

As requested the Conservancy Board met with to discuss the Conditional Use
application on two occasions; first at a special meeting at the Smith Property on July 31, 2012
to conduct a site walk and again during our regularly scheduled meeting on August 8, 2012.

At their site walk on July 31, 2012 the Conservancy Board discussed the plan and
specifically the plan for tree removal and for buffer screening for the adjoining properties.

During our regularly scheduled meeting on August 8, 2012 the Board discussed the plan
in detail and decided to defer any recommendations until full land development and landscape
plans are submitted with the land development application.

During the Land Development process the Conservancy Board will review plans,
continue conversations with the applicant and residents and make a formal recommendation )
for your consideration at that time. |

Sincerely, /LM\/

Chairman, Conservancy Board

380

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-6\53-6-5WHZS WC Pike)\Conditional Use 2012éCB Ltr to BOS 08152012.doc
8 0 P A O LI P'1 K E , EST CHEST R, P A. i 9




610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

August 16, 2012

East Goshen Township Planning Commission
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380

Re: Conditional Use application — Planned Apartment Development — Fire Hydrants
Goshen Meadows Investors LP — 1325 West Chester Pike

Dear Commissioners:

As requested | have reviewed the proposed plan for the new Apartment Community at 1325
West Chester Pike to locate the required Fire Hydrants. As | stated in my letter dated June 28, 2012 the
apartment building will all be protected by sprinkler systems.

FIRE FLOW REQUIREMENTS: 2009 IFC §B101 - The proposed apartment community is required to have a
minimum of 1 fire hydrant within the community. The proposed development is serviced by one fire
hydrant near the proposed emergency entrance. A second hydrant is located near the North East
Corner of the property however this hydrant is not accessible. The proposed development will require
one additional hydrant near the entrance to the site from Mary Fran Drive

I have enclosed a detail of the location for your use. Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you

have any questions or need further information.

Smce@ly,

A MJ/ WA

Ma k Miller
Director of Public Works / Township Fire Marshal

Cc: Mr. Mark Thompson, Esq. (Via Email)
Mr. Dennis O’Neill, P.E. (Via Email)

Enclosure

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-6\53-6-56 (1325 WC Pike)\Conditional Use 2012\FM Hydrant Letter 08162012.doc










Total Value of Property & Contents Total Month Loss | Total Year Loss Total Saved
$3,000,250 $22,250 $122,850 $3,235,400
Number of Personnel Attending Calls Year Total Hours in Service Year Total
349 1,973 170.04 1129.6
Number of Training Sessions Year Total Hours in Service Year Total
3 30 89 1016.02
Number of Special Assignments Year Total Hours in Service Year Total
10 21 702.75 1187.5

Total Hours in Service (Month)

Total Hours in Service (Year)

961.79

3558.9




Memo

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Jon Altshul

Re: July Financial Report and Current Year End Projections

Date: August 15,2012

July Financial Report

As of July 31, 2012, the General Fund has a favorable variance of $944,137, an improvement of $15,583
over the previous month. There are no noteworthy reasons for this improvement—the timing of the
beginning of the paving season this year seems to be the biggest factor. in addition, somewhat higher
than expected property tax collections (+$12,050), a transfer from the Municipal Authority for Public
Works labor costs associated with the Lochwood elimination project (+$7,780), were offset by pledged,
but not yet received contributions in July for the 2012 Community Day.

I have attached a copy of the Core Function Summary and Detail reports for your review.

Current Year End Projections

Since my report last month, my year-end projections remain relatively unchanged. | currently anticipate
2012 revenues to exceed expenditures by $794,279, an improvement of $13,945 over last month’s
report. On the expense side, | may have somewhat underestimated the impact of the Lochwood
Elimination project on sewer wages {which is offset by a reimbursement from the Municipal Authority). |
have also increased year-end projections for legal expenses and for township building maintenance to
reflect some of the recent HVAC work. However, these additional costs are more than offset by recent
higher-than-expected Earned Income Tax collections in the first half of August, as well as more modest
improvements in Real Estate Tax and Real Estate Transfer Tax.

Nevertheless, | believe that these projections remain reasonably conservative. Numerous expense line-
items continue to be under-budget, but for which it is still premature to amend last month’s projections.

U:\JAltshul\Quarterly reports\July 2012 Financial Report BOS Memo.docx June 14, 2012













We have prepared a synopsis of what each ABC does, its members’ terms and
meeting dates, etc. and posted it under the Employment and Volunteer
Opportunities Tab on the Township web page.

Consider announcements at Township events such as the Harvest Festival or
temporary signage at the Township Park advising residents that the Township is
accepting applications for ABCs.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\general\Training\Training Sesson 080912.docx




ABC TRAINING SESSION
6:00 pm Dinner
6:20 pm Senya Isayeff
Welcome
6:30 pm ChuekProctor-Marty Shane
Brief overview of the Township’s place in the governmental hierarchy.
Summary and high points of state laws and Township resolutions that affect ABCs
Second Class Township Code
Sunshine Law
Right to Know Law
Ethics Act
Township’s E-mail Policy
Summary of the roles, responsibilities and relationships of each ABC.
7:30 pm Thom Clapper
Chairperson Rotation
ABC Term Limits
Code of Conduct — (Resolution 09-29)
8:20 pm Senya Isayeff
Controversial Issues
Issues from ABC Survey
9:20 pm Senya Isayeff

Closing Remarks

9:30 pm Adjourn


































Summary Sign Chart 1

Maximum Size per Type of Sign

Sign Residential Residential Commercial Commercial Commercial Industrial and Shopping
Type Districts Districts , Local Districts, Districts, Districts, Business Park centers in
Shopping facilities Individual Structure with off Districts the C-2 or
in Apt. dev. structure on a more than one premises within a PRD
single lot establishment
Wall 20% of 4 sq. ft. 2 sq. ft. of area per 32 sq. ft. 100 sq.ft. 2 sq.ft. in area per 32 sq. ft.
signable area linear ft. of wall linear ft. of wall
or 32 sq.ft. signable area (60 signable area(100
sq.ft. maximum) sq. ft. maximum)

Free 32 sq.ft. 20 sq. ft. (8 ft. high) 10 sq. ft. 10 sq. ft. (5 ft. 20 sq. ft. 20 sq. ft. 120 sq. ft. (14
standing high) ft. high)
Window 20% of 20% of window area 20% of window 20% of window n/a n/a 20% of

window area area area window area

SECTION 4. Severability. If any sentence, clause, section, or part of this Ordinance is
for any reason found to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, such unconstitutionality,
illegality or invalidity shall not affect or impair any of the remaining provisions,
sentences, clauses, sections, or parts hereof. It is hereby declared as the intent of the
Board of Supervisors that this Ordinance would have been adopted had such
unconstitutional, illegal or invalid sentence, clause, section or part thereof not been
included herein.

SECTION 5. Repealer. All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with any
provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed insofar as the same affects this
Ordinance.

SECTION 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective in five days from
the date of adoption.

ENACTED AND ORDAINED this day of , 2012.
ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Louis F. Smith, Secretary Senya D. Isayeff, Chairman

Thom Clapper Ph.D, Vice-Chairman

E. Martin Shane, Member

Carmen Battavio, Member

Charles W. Proctor, IlI, Esquire, Member



THE COUNTY OF CHESTER

COMMISSIONERS PLANNING COMMISSION -
Terence Farrelt Government Services Center, Suite 270
Kathi Cozzone ' 601 Westtown Road '
Ryan A. Costetlo P.O. Box 2747 o

: Waest Chester, PA 19380-0990
Ronald T. Bailey, AICP ' (610) 344-6285 Fax: (610) 344-6515

Executive Director

July 26, 2012
Louis F. Smith, Jr., Manager
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  Zoning Ordinance Amendment — Temporary Signs and Freestanding Signs
# 7ZA-6-12-6288 - East Goshen Township ’

Dear Mr. Smith:

The Chester County Planning Commission has reviewed the proposed ordinance amendment as submitted
pursuant to the provisions of the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code, Section 609(e). The
referral for review was received by this office on June 26, 2012. We offer the following comments to
assist in your review of the proposed ordinance amendment.

COMMENTS ON THE AMENDMENT:

This amendment relates to signs. Open house directional signs are regulated and permitted with a
maximum size of two square feet, and may be installed two hours prior to the open house event.
Shopping center signs in the C-2 Local Convenience Center District and within a Planned Residential
Development may be up to 120 square feet with a maximum height of 14 feet on each street frontage,
with not more than one freestanding sign on each street frontage.

The Township may wish to clarify that the open house directional signs may be installed not more than
two hours prior to the open house event (and with the approval of the property owner); the current
language may permit such signs to be placed at any time prior to the event. We also suggest that the
Township may not be able to enforce the two-hour limit unless then sign contains the time of the open
house event.

RECOMMENDATION: East Goshen Township should consider the comments in this letter
before acting on the proposed amendment.

We request an official copy of the decision made by the Board of Supervisors, as required by Section
609(g) of the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code. This will allow us to maintain a current file
copy of your ordinance.

Sincerely,

E-mail: ccplanning@chesco.org e www.landscapes2.org e Web site: www.chesco.org/planning






EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

ORDINANCE NO. 2012

AN ORDINANCE OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP,
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING
CHAPTER 240 OF THE EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CODE, TITLED, “ZONING”, TO ADD A DEFINITION FOR
CONTRACTOR’S ESTABLISHMENT; TO ALLOW SUCH
USE BY RIGHT IN THE C-1 COMMUNITY COMMERCIAL
DISTRICT; AND TO AMEND SECTION 240-31.C(3)(h) TO
ALLOW THE MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF A WIRELESS
COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT BUILDING TO BE 12
FEET.

BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the Board of Supervisors of East Goshen
Township, that Chapter 240 of the Code of the Township of East Goshen, titled,
“Zoning”, shall be amended as follows:

SECTION 1. Section 240-6 shall be amended by adding the following definition:

“CONTRACTOR'S ESTABLISHMENT- A commercial use which involves
administrative offices and the storage of supplies, equipment, machinery and
materials for contractors and tradesmen such as but not limited to builders,
masons, carpenters, plumbers and trade businesses.”

SECTION 2. Section 240-14.B shall be amended to add a new subparagraph (15)
which shall provide as follows:

“(15) Contractor’'s Establishment.”
SECTION 3. Section 240-31.C(3)[h][2][d] shall be amended as foIIows:v

‘Id]  Wireless communications equipment building or pad. Either one single-
story wireless communications equipment building not exceeding 500 square feet in
area, or a concrete pad not exceeding 500 square feet in area that houses the
equipment necessary for the proper functioning of the tower and commercial
communications antenna(s) may be located on the property where the tower is located.
This pad must be setback a minimum of ten feet from any property line and the
combined height of the pad and any structures erected on such pad may not exceed
twelve feet. Each unrelated company sharing commercial communications antenna(e)
space on the tower may have its own building or pad provided that the total area of all
buildings or pads on the site shall not exceed 500 square feet, unless otherwise
approved by the Board.”

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Wireless Communications 2012Wireless Communications -Height of Equipment
Building 08162012.doc



SECTION 4. Section 240-31.C(3)[h][3][d] shall be amended as follows:

‘[d]  Wireless communications equipment. A concrete pad not exceeding 10
feet by 20 feet in area that contains up to three metal boxes housing the equipment
necessary for the proper functioning of the antenna may be located on the property
where the commercial communications antenna will be located. This pad must be
setback a minimum of ten feet from any property line and the combined height of the
pad and boxes may not exceed twelve feet. Each unrelated company having an
antenna on the existing structure may have its own concrete pad provided that the total
area of all pads for all carriers located on the structure shall not exceed 500 square feet,
unless otherwise approved by the Board.”

SECTION 5. Severability. If any sentence, clause, section, or part of this Ordinance is
for any reason found to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, such unconstitutionality,
illegality or invalidity shall not affect or impair any of the remaining provisions,
sentences, clauses, sections, or parts hereof. It is hereby declared as the intent of the
Board of Supervisors that this Ordinance would have been adopted had such
unconstitutional, illegal or invalid sentence, clause, section or part thereof not been
included herein.

SECTION 6. Repealer. All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with any
provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed insofar as the same affects this
Ordinance.

SECTION 7. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective in five days from
the date of adoption.

ENACTED AND ORDAINED this day of , 2012,
ATTEST: ' EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Louis F. Smith, Secretary Senya D. Isayeff, Chairman

Thom Clapper Ph.D,Vice-Chairman

E. Martin Shane, Member

Carmen Battavio, Member

Charles W. Proctor, I, Esquire, Member













— ) .
[ e e e T R S

A D DD DD DWW LW WL LWL WERRNDNRNDNDNINRN N — — o— o o e e
AN PWNN L, OVWRONAWUMBWN R, OOUXIANANDEWN—,OWYWEOIONWN B W —

A court reporter was present and will provide a complete transcript of the proceedings.

Hershey Mill Dam

Adam Brower of Edward B. Walsh and Assomates provided an update on the status of the
proposed spillway and berm construction at the Hershey Mill Dam. He said he has received
estimates from construction companies to do all the work at a total cost of approximately $215K
to $240K at prevailing wage. These quotes do not include silt removal.

be usable for such a purpose. Mr. Brower said it’s p
the silt but not likely.

presentation was not prov1ded in hard copy. format for the t xdents and that there was no artist’s
rendermg Senya sald that Mr. Brower was prov1d1ng an up& &on the effort bemg driven by

DEP will hgt,allo
specifications.

the intention of dredgmg *Ehe pond and he urged | Mr Beck to call Mr. DeRlemer this evening to
discuss the matter. Mf. Beck said talkmg to Mr, DeRiemer won’t do any good. The Township
has to let the residents know what’s going on. Senya said the staff will print out copies of all
applicable meeting minutes for him to bring him'up‘ to speed.

Carmen told Mr. Beck that with all due respect the issue of dredgmg the pond has not been

discussed for a very long time. The goal all along has been to meet DEP standards and restore
some of the character of the dam '

8/14/2012 August 7,2012 BOS Minutes Page 2 of 12




._. .
SO D WM —

S N N N U N N P S S S S N PO U U PO S PO T NG I G S |\l
c\m-h-wt\)-—-oxooo\]mm.p.wwwoom\]mg-hgﬁggggsaazas:‘

Rick asked Mr. Brower to get an estimate for aredging the pond so that the residents can have an
idea of the cost if they wish to raise money for that work. In the meantime the Township will get
a rendering and schedule a meeting for the residents.

Police Services Counter-Offer from Thornbury Township

Rick reported that Thornbury Township has rejected the Police Commission’s offer and provided
a counter-offer in a letter dated July 30 The Police Commission is now seeking guidance from
the two charter townshlps

Chuck moved to draft a letter to the Police. Cormmssmn supportlng them in their position to
reject the Thornbury counter-offer. Thom seconded the motion

ury matter. He said
‘bury and gomg out

:ent The current Agreement
requires the continuation of health insurance benefits unt fficer becomes eligible for
Medlcare at age 65 and a disability pensmn set at 70% of th erage of the three previous years

in effect between WEG@ and the police Association, may result in losing them as a client. The
loss of Thornbury as a'client may have a material effect on the future of WEGO in which case
East Goshen will have to be prepared to consider all other options for police services.

Senya said that East Goshen has the_following'eptiens:
1. Continuity of the WEGO Regional Police Department with a new contract and Thornbury

remaining as a client (this Opt1on is. the Townshlp s preference and second only to an
expanded Regional Operatlon) B

8/14/2012 © August7,2012 BOS Minutes - Page 3 of 12




—_
OV ~INUL LN —

el et e et et et et
OO0~ N LW N

20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
- 30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

2. Continuity of the WEGO Reégional Police Department with a new contract and an
expanded list of clients or charter members to include Thornbury, Pocopson and any
other Township that would like to join with WEGO.

If neither of these two options are possible, the Township will have to consider:

3. Changing over to State Police coverage.

4. Becoming “like a Thornbury” to another Municipality (paying to receive police
services from another community). .

5. East Goshen going on its own and develt)ping its own police department.

— Duties of Supervisors’ in the Second Class
pe ISOI'S shall: be charged wrth the general governance

ensure Sou

scal managem nt and the secure the health safety and welfare of the citizens of
the townshi : : -

Senya stated it is th t.0f the- Superv1sors and in the mterest of the Township to maintain
continuity of the currénfditangement. However, there is a risk that WEGO could lose
Thornbury, and if so, East Goshen must be prepared Senya said that at no time will the
residents of East Goshen have their safety and securi dy compromised by this Board of
Supervisors. He proposed that the Board meet the 2" and 4™ Tuesday evening of each month to
discuss the options. Marty said he supports the suggestlon to begin meeting the 2™ and 4"

Tuesdays, and said the special meetings should commence as soon as possible.
Public Comment: Andy Wahn, Cornwallis Drive - Said the police do a great job and he doesn’t

think anyone will truly appreciate how good they are until they’re gone. He questioned whether
it would really be more cost effective to dissolve WEGO and start from scratch, He expressed

8/14/2012 August 7, 2012 BOS Minutes Page 4 of 12




—
SO 0NN RN

SRS DDA D WL LWL WL WL WLWRNNNDND MDD N

concern that a new police force would be built from rookies and lesser-quality officers (those
willing to accept lower salaries) with none of the valuable experience of the existing force.

Carmen said there is a lot of misinformation being spread. He said that as Police Commissioner
it is his respon51b1hty to make sure the police serving East Goshen, whether they are part of
WEGO or not, is effective. He requested that any residents hearing rumors and questionable
information please bring it before the Board of Supervisors.

Senya again stated that it is the Board’s objective to maintain continuity,, However, when the
President of the Westtown-East Goshen Police Association was quoted’ ‘three times in the
newspaper as stating that “we’ve made our last best offer it mean é ere may be no recourse for
East Goshen, and Thornbury may be lost.

, Marty said the
¢, things stand.

ig'true that Thornbury was offered
they declined. Senya answered

Public Comment: Art Polishuk, Grand Oak Lane — Ask
the opportunity to come in as a Charter Member of WE

yes.

beyérr_d a fixed annual fee did not name any individual officer
m or her to go on disability pension.

Mr. Ruggieri said that proposal the Police Commission gave to the Police Association was
not legal under Act 600, He then stated that ““we are open to any reasonable offer you propose.”
Senya and Marty observed that statemient did not match what Mr. Ruggieri was quoted three
times in the newspaper as saying. Marty said that WEGO is available any time Mr. Ruggieri
wants to meet. Senya offered to meet over lunch. . Mr, Ruggieri said to put a reasonable offer in
writing and the Police Association will look at it. Senya said the two groups should meet as soon
as possible. Senya said they are willing and prepared to meéet with all the members of the Police
Association if they wished. Mr, Ruggieri again askéd that any reasonable offer be put in writing
first. Carmen said he feels that a face-to-face meeting would be best and asked that the Police
Association sit down with WEGO. He also stated that all the officers could come too if they

8/14/2012 August 7, 2012 BOS Minutes Page 5 of 12




._.
OO ~ION W B W —

wished. Mr. Ruggieri said that with respect, the Association has tried face-to-face meetings and
it only led to disagreement about what was actually said at the meeting. He would prefer an
offer in writing so there is no misunderstanding,

Senya reminded Mr. Ruggieri that there was nothing the two groups could have disagreed about
as there were only three meetings. The first meeting was over lunch with no specific discussions
other than preparing a proposal for the Association to consider — something that no one disagrees
with today. The second meeting was when they met and the proposal was read word for word
with no discussion and agreement that the Association would provide a written response within
Thornbury’s timeline requirement - something that no one dlsagreeswuh today. The third and
final meetmg was when the Assomatlon said they were not mterest” in any further discussions —

Senya said the WEGO contract for the next five yea
and that this amount deserves more than a simple docu
face meeting,

clause.

Senya asked Mr. Ruggi
Goshen would like Thor
Ruggieri said the conten
willing to look ;

t the motion be clarified to indicate that police matters would be the only item
those meetifigs. Other matters, such as the Hershey Mill dam, would not be
:‘d.Carmen accepted the amendment to the motion.

Chuck aske ;»
on the agenda ft
discussed. Mart

Resident Art Polishuk asked if public comment will be permitted at the meetings, and Senya said
certainly this is a monumental decision for the Township, and all input will be welcome. Senya
pointed out that for everyone, including Mr. Shane who has been a member of the Board of
Supervisors for 27 years and a member of the CCATO (Chester County Association of Township
Officials) Board, this will be one of the most xmportant if not the most important, decisions in
their local government service. As 'such, everyone’s input will be invited, encouraged and
appreciated. Marty said this is an extraordmarlly 1mp01“tant matter that will significantly affect
the finances of the Township.

8/14/2012 August 7, 2012 BOS Minutes Page 6 of 12




VWO JAAWU D WK —

Thom said he was not comfortable having an open-ended roster of new meetings. Senya said it
will not take forever, just until the Township comes to some resolution about the police. Marty
said that because there is a critical timeline, it’s unlikely the meetings will continue on for a long
time.

There was no further discussion or public comment on the motion about the additional meetings.
The Board voted unanimously to approve the motion. Senya encouraged everyone to come out
to the meetings and to invite their n‘eighbors.

The Board then discussed which of the Supervisors would shepherd the process of gathering all
the research on the various options for police coverage They decided to put the matter on the
agenda for the next meeting. :

postage to send a
there was no

Carmen then moved to authorize the expendlture of appro imately $3,000
letter to the residents about the police situation.” Thom_seconded the motion::
discussion or public comment. The motion passed

Marty said it might be prudent for the Townshlp to h1re ”
put on the agenda for discussion at the next meetmg ’

ya, Thom and Chuck were in favor

of concentratmg on the 5-year agreement, whzle Mafty thotighitiit more important to seize the
8¢ addendum f the current ontract. (Cannen was out of the

room.) Marty said it’
for their police cover

The Board voted un 'mouslﬂﬂ to apprOVe the motion.

The Board then met fori 0 minutes in Executlve Sesswn When they came back they said they
had agreed to table the 1ssue of sending | a letter to the residents until after they can meet with
Westtown Township (hopefully on August 8)

Vision Partnership Program (VPP) Grant

Marty moved to authorize the Board Chairman to sign the VPP Grant application upon its
completion and to authorize the Township Manager to write a letter that confirms the funds are
available and budgeted for this Comprehensive Plan Update project. Thom seconded the motion.
There was no discussion or public comment. - The motion passed unanimously.

8/14/2012 August 7, 2012 BOS Minutes. Page 7 of 12




—
OO 00~ Lt W DN —

A DD D DD D00 LW LWLWWWLWWLWWNNDMNINNDNDN

ABC Education Session :
The Supervisors agreed to table this matter until Thom, Chuck and Rick have more time to select

suitable dates for this event.

Sewer Plant Operator
Rick reported that the RFP sent out. for a Sewer Pldnt Operator resulted in two bids as follows:

1. M&B Environmental — base monthly fee of $6,650. They estimate spending 5 hours
per day 5 days per week and 2 hours on weekend days at the p]ant for a total of 29
hours per week. Their base fee is $52.92/hour. ‘

2. Big Fish Environmental - $10,516/month. Their proposal: ¢alls for 6 hours per day 5
days per week and 3 hours per day on weekends fora total of 36 hours per week.
Their base fee is $67.11/hour. :

Carmen moved to accept the July 23 recommendatio ‘of Rick Smxth and Ma iller to accept
the reV1sed proposal from Blg Fish Environmental S ]

(Thom was oppose

Clymer’s Woods

Sandy Snyder from the Conservancy Board was present. The Conservancy Board has worked
with the Historical Commission on the name selection and proposes “Clymer’s Woods” as the
name for the reforestation project in Applebrook at the corner of Line Road and Paoli Pike.
Sandy noted that George Clymer was a remarkable individual from the area who signed both the
Declaration of Independence and the Constltutlon

Carmen moved to accept the recommendatlon from the Conservancy Board to designate the
reforestation project in Applebrook as “Clymer s Woods » The Board would like the

8/14/2012 August.7, 2012 BOS Minutes Page 8 of 12 -




O VO YR WN)

PR DS DA A DS PBDGLWLWLLLWLWWL WNNDNNDNNDNDN

Conservancy Board and Historical Commission to work together to get appropriate signage for
the location. In addition to providing information about George Clymer, the signage should
indicate the nature and purpose of the reforestation project. Thom seconded the motion.

There was no further discussion and no pubhc cornment The Board voted unanimously to
approve the motion.

Amphitheatre
The Board reviewed amemo from Mark Nhller outhmng how the Publlc Works Department

Carmen noted that any events held at the amph1theatr" w1ll requlre more pohce erv1ce which
will have to be added into the budget.

Public Comment: Erich Meyer, Monte Vista Drive - Said ¥ mphitheatre will require some

maintenance (mowing) by the Townshi
Public Comment: John Jamgochian, Maryc inkgit’s a great idea, and the
Township could have a snack bar to 'generate '

Public Comment: Sandr — Said Mil er‘Park in West Whiteland holds

v Summzt Hous,

.“Dées the Township really need an amphitheatre or
' its events DOes the Township s infrastructure support

There was no further di jss’i:on or public comment. The Board voted unanimously to approve
the motion,

Carmen said the Township should contact the residents for their input.

Large Format Copier, Scanner, Printer .
The Board decided to table this matter pending more information from staff.

8/14/2012 August 7,.2012 BOS Minutes Page 9 of 12




—
OO 0NN bW -

B DD D DD WL WL LW LWL LN NN N NN
c\Lh-th»—-‘O\ooo\]oxur#wwwoomﬂc\mhgsggsgzaazasz

Tractor Replacement

Marty moved to authorize Mark Miller to pu1chase a John Deere tractor in the amount of
$40,550 which includes the trade-in price for the 1972 tractor. There is $50,000 in the budget for
the new vehicle. Chuck seconded the motion. There was no discussion or public comment. The
Board voted unanimously to approve the motion.

Dump Truck Replacement
Carmen moved to authorize Mark Miller to purchase anew dump truck in the amount of

There was no discussion or publlc comment The Board voted
motion.

of only 8 feet. Carmen moved to authorlze Townshlp”s‘é
draft ordmance incorporating the change for the Board’s / and eventually a publlc hearing,

Chuck seconded the motion.

_ \ ark Miller regarding the need to replace the
i leaklng., For discussion purposes, Carmen moved to
nito have Springer Brothers replace the roof at an estimated

Public Commei
roof should hav

There was no further discussion or public comment. The Board voted 5:0 against the motion and
it did not pass.

Rick will have Mark Miller work with the Historical Commission on this matter and get bids for
the project. Senya suggested Kathryn try to get an experienced company to do the work on a pro
bono basis.

8/14/2012 August 7, 2012 BOS Minutes Page 10 of 12




— .
SOOI B W —

AR DS DR R DWW WLLWLWWL LW DN DN \

Any Other Matter : '
The Board reviewed a July 25 letter from resident Donna Stoop of Still Road requesting stop

signs be installed in her neighborhood.

Review of Minutes
The Board reviewed and corrected the draft minutes of July 17. Senya announced that the

minutes would stand approved as corrected.

Treasurer’s Report & Expenditure Register Report
See attached Treasurer’s Report for August 2, 2012,

Thom moved to accept the
ommended by the
eviewed. Chuck
¢:Board voted

The Board reviewed the Treasurer’s Report and the current invoices
Treasurer’s Report of August 2 and the Expenditure Register: Report a
Treasurer, to accept the receipts and to authorize payment:of the:j
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion ér ‘public comment.
unanimously* to approve the motion.

*Thom abstained from voting on the J une 1 purchase fro iset Junction due tea conflict of

interest.

Action List o
TAG Action List — The Board reviewed the, ]

Correspondence & Reports of Interest

rsection of Airport Road and Wrights Lane. Orth-Rodgers has
:isignal is not warranted at this location at this time.

KW Eggmeering regarding the Ruddy property at 1410 Linden Lane.

t regarding a change to the channel lineup effective the week of

e Letter from :
o Letter from C
August27. &

e 2™ Quarter Remedlal Action Progress Report by Environmental Alliance on behalf of
Sunoco for their site at 1425 Paoli Pike. '

e Status Report from Mark Miller regardirig the Lockwood closure. Thom asked that the
Board give Mark Miller spécial recognition for once again doing an excellent job, and
going above and beyond his JOb resp0n31b111t1es to save the Township $116,000 on this
project.

8/14/2012 August 7, 2012 BOS Minutes Page 11 0f'12




—_ N
O V03O W W —

[ S T S Sy G SN

Meetings & Dates of Importance .-
Senya noted the upcoming meetings as listed in the agenda.

Public Comment Period : .

Art Polishuk, Grand Oak Lane — Suggested that the Jetter sent to residents regarding the Hershey
Mill Dam project status also be sent to the. Hershey’s Mill Master Association. Senya said the
Township is scheduled to meet with the master Association in early September, and will give
them an update at that time,

Adjournment _ ‘
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 11:18pm.

Anne Meddings
Recording Secretary
Attachment: Treasurer’s Report

8/14/2012 August 7, 2012 BOS Minutes Page 12 of 12




TREASURER'S REPORT
2012 RECEIPTS AND BILLS

[GENERAL FUND

Real Estate Tax
Earned Income Tax
Local Service Tax
Transfer Tax

General Fund Interest Earned

Total Other Revenue

Total Receipts:

{STATE LIQUID FUELS FUND |

Receipts

Interest Earned
Total Stafe Liqud Fuels:

ICAPITAL RESERVE

Inferest Eamed

[TRANSPORTATION FUND

Interest Earned

[SEWER OPERATING

Receipts

Interest Earned
Total Sewer:

IREFUSE

Receipis

Interest Eamed
Total Refuse:

[S_EWER CAPITAL RESERVE

Inferest Eamed

$13,410.81
$89,212.04
$6,866.30
$43,267.98
$0.00
$49,317.26

$201,076.38

$0.00

$0.00 -

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$196,882.27
$0.00

$196,882.27

$72,497.76
$0.00

$72,497.76

$52.04

August 2, 2012

Accounts Payable

Electronic Pmits:
Health Insurance
Credit Card
Postage

Debt Service

Payroll

Total Expenditures:

Expenditures:

Expenditures:

Expenditures:

Accounts Payable
Debt Service
Total Expenditures:

Expenditures

Expenditures

286,085.48

$456,481.13
$2,047.68
$2,000.00
$19,601.93
$145,000.00
$500,216.22

$0.00

$0.00

$1,294.80

$265,060.08
$30,022.00
$295,091.08

%

$18,328.94

: $15,460.00

(3 Weeks)

K




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

/5 4.

ACTION LIST
New additions are in bold 21-Aug12
# item Date

pcz11-6 |Sign Ordinance 21-Aug-12
PCZ 12-01 Comp Plan 21-Aug-12
pcz0s-01 | Telecom Registration and Reporting 21-Aug-12
ppwo7-02 |Hershey's Mill Dam 4-Sep-12
ApM 1022 |TAG Action List 4-8ep-12
pcz12:3  |Billboard Ordinance 4-Sep-12
AbMm11-13 |Quarterly Report Municipal Authority Projects 16-Oct-12
FIN11-05  |Quarterly Financial Reports 16-Oct-12
ppwos-02 |Quarterly Report on 1&I 16-Oct-12
AbMmo9-04 |Quarterly Review of Right to Know Requests 16-Oct-12
AbM 124 lLight Fixtures ay Municipal Complex 13-Nov-12

Action List 082112 .xlsx




ltem:

Description:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM

Sign Ordinance

No: PZC 11-6

List Date: 3/24/2011

Completed Date: E::]

Review ordinance to consider effect of electronic signs

Date

Action

4/5/2011

5/10/2011

6/7/12011

711212011

8/16/2011

9/13/2011

10/11/2011

11/156/2011

1/10/2012

2772012

4/2/2012

5/156/2012

6/19/2012

6/19/2012

8/21/2012

PC is still reviewing
PC is still reviewing
PC is still reviewing
PC is still reviewing
PC is still reviewing
PC is still reviewing
PC is still reviewing
PC is still reviewing
PC is still reviewing
PC is still reviewing

PC is still

Letter from PC on agenda. Board requestd additional info and some changes.

Board to review revised ordinance

Board to review revised ordinance and requested it be sent to CCPC for comments

CCPC Comments received, Draft Ordinance on agenda




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM
item: Comp Plan No:| PCZ12-1
List Date: Completed Date: l—_—_—_____]
Description: |Update Com Plan
Date Action

2/7/2012  |Consider applying for Vission Partnership Grant. At 2/7 meeting BoS
requested Staff develop RFP for Consultant

3/20/2012 |Working on RFP

4/17/2012 |Working on RFP

5/16/2012 |RFP Isssued
6/19/2012 |Contracted with Brandywine Conservancy on 6/5
711712012 |Working on grant application which is due 8/15/12

8/21/2012 |VP Grant Application submitted 8/15/12




TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY

SMITH PROPERTY
PLANNED APARTMENT DEVELOPMENT

West Chester Pike (PA Route 3)

Prepared by:

HORNER & CANTER ASSOCIATES
A Professional Corporation

4950 York Road, Suite 2C

P.O. Box 301

Holicong, Pennsylvania 18928-0301

File No. 12-033

East Goshen Township
Chester County
Pennsylvania

July 26, 2012 Cor .

Do o

David H. Horner, P.E., PTOE
Professional Engineer
PA Lic. No. PE-043105-E




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page

[ dgoTo (4T i o] o RSP EPRPPR RPN

EXIStING CONAIIONS 11viiiiiiiiie ettt e st e e srsae e arebeeen e
EXiSting Traffic VOIUMES..........coovviiiiie et s e
EXiStiNG LEVEIS Of SEIVICE .......cccuvviiiiiieiiieeeeet ettt sttt s

SHE TTAIIC ettt ettt eae s

FULUIE CONItIONS .....iiiiiie et et br e ren e ean s e ebee s e cen
ASSBSSITIEN ......cevers ettt ettt et e e ettt ettt a bbb et s
QUEBUE ANAIYSIS ... iie ettt et sie e

070 gl o1 411 o] o 13U T SRS OPPPRPNt

TABLES
Table 1 SIte TIPS cvvie e T SRS
Table 2 QUEUE ANAIYSIS 1iiiviviiiiiiie et e e et e e e e
FIGURES

Figure 1 Site Location Map

Figure 2 Existing AM Peak Hour Traffic Volumes

Figure 3 Existing PM Peak Hour Traffic Volumes

Figure 4 Existing Levels of Service

Figure 5 Site Trips

Figure 6 Future 2019 Build AM Peak Hour Traffic Volumes

Figure 7 Future 2019 Build PM Peak Hour Traffic Volumes

Figure 8 Future 2019 No-Build Levels of Service

Figure 9 Future 2019 Build Levels of Service

APPENDIX



INTRODUCTION

Horner & Canter Associates has prepared this Traffic Impact Study for the proposed planned
apartment development of the Smith Property situated adjacent to the existing Goshen Meadows
community along the north side of West Chester Pike (PA Route 3) in East Goshen Township,
Chester County, Pennsylvania. The applicant is Goshen Méadows Investors, L.P. The property
location is depicted in Figure 1.

The proposed development will comprise 65 apartment units. Access is to be provided via a
driveway intersecting Mary Fran Drive, which serves the existing Goshen Meadows community.
Mary Fran Drives intersects West Chester Pike at a signalized intersection opposite the Rose Hill
apartments. There will be no direct vehicular access serving the site via West Chester Pike,
although an emergency access is proposed.

The anticipated build-out year for the proposed development is 2014. The five-year-after-
build-out horizon year, 2019, is evaluated in accordance with Pennsylvania Department of
Transportation (PennDOT) traffic study guidelines.

The purpose of this Traffic Impact Study is to determine the traffic impact the proposed
development will have on the surrounding roadway network. This study includes the following

scope:

° A site inspection and inventory of existing roadway features such as geometric layout,
lane configurations, traffic control devices, and other pertinent physical characteristics.

e Conduct of Manual Turning Movement (MTM) counts during the weekday AM (7:00 AM
- 9:00 AM) and weekday PM (4:00 PM - 6:00 PM) peak periods at the study
intersection of West Chester Pike/Mary Fran Drive/Rose Hill Drive.

° Analysis of existing traffic conditions at the study intersection.

o Projection of site-generated traffic volumes and distribution of this traffic to the study

area.

o Establishment of future traffic volumes for the study horizon year (2019) including
background traffic growth projections and the site-generated traffic.

Smith Property - Proposed Planned Apartment Development Page 1



e  Analysis of future traffic conditions in 2019 at the study intersection.

e Formulation of conclusions with regard to the traffic impact of the proposed apartment

development.

Smith Property - Proposed Planned Apartment Development Page 2




EXISTING CONDITIONS

The study area roadway network was inventoried with regard to the existing physical and
operating characteristics as they affect traffic flow. The study area roadway network is described
in further detail below.

West Chester Pike (PA Route 3) is a State highway which extends in an east/west
direction from the City of Philadelphia to West Chester Borough. In the vicinity of the site, West
Chester Pike provides two travel lanes in each direction and has a posted speed limit of 45 miles
per hour. The nearest major intersection to the site is the intersection of West Chester Pike (PA
Route 3)/Mary Fran Drive/Rose Hill Drive, controlled by a multi-phase traffic control signal. At this
intersection, there are separate left-turn lanes on West Chester Pike in both directions,
accommodating both left- and U-turns. A reduced-size copy of the Traffic Signal Permit Plan is
provided in the Appendix on page A-1.

Existing Traffic Volumes

Since the peak hour traffic conditions reflect the critical periods for evaluation of operating
conditions and traffic impact, existing traffic volumes were acquired at the study area intersection
through the conduct of Manual Turning Movement (MTM) counts. Weekday peak hour counts
were conducted on Thursday, May 17, 2012 during the weekday morning (7:00 AM - 8:00 AM) and
the weekday afternoon (4:00 PM - 6:00 PM) peak periods. These count periods were selected to
capture both the peak hours of adjacent street traffic, as well as the peak periods of site-generated
traffic. The peak hour traffic count summaries are provided in the Appendix on pages A-2 and A-
3.

The resultant existing peak hour traffic volumes are presented in Figures 2 and 3 for the
weekday AM and weekday PM peak periods, respectively.

Existing Levels of Service

In order to determine the ability of the adjoining streets and intersections to accommodate
the expansion-generated traffic, the Level of Service of these facilities is computed. Using the
methodologies contained in the Highway Capacity Manual (HCM 2010). Level of Service (LOS)
is a measure of the quality of the traffic flow and generally is expressed as follows:

Smith Property - Proposed Planned Apartment Development Page 3



Level of Service A - Excellent - Free flow
B - Very Good - Minor adjustments in traffic flows
C - Good - Stable flow of traffic
D - Satisfactory flow - Occasional short periods with minor delays
E - CAPACITY FLOW- Regular delays
F - Forced Flow - Significant delays and queuing

At signalized intersections, LOS is based on the average delay to all motorists at the
intersection. The volume-to-capacity (v/c) ratio represents the capacity sufficiency of the

intersection and its individual movements based on its physical characteristics.

At unsignalized intersections, Level of Service is based on the average delay to controlled
and yielding movements, such as exiting movements from a stop sign or the left-turn from a
through street into a side street. The delay thresholds for various Levels of Service are located in

the Appendix on pages A-4 and A-5.

The existing operating conditions within the study area were evaluated using the above-
described methodology. The resultant Levels of Service for the study area intersection are
presented in Figure 4. The detailed capacity analysis worksheets are contained in the Appendix
on pages A-6 and A-9.

As shown in Figure 4, the study intersection of West Chester Pike/Mary Fran Drive/Rose
Hill Drive currently operates at overall LOS C during both peak periods, with all individual
movements operating at acceptable LOS D or better. This level of service is indicative of
acceptable operating conditions at this intersection under existing conditions.

Smith Property - Proposed Planned Apartment Development Page 4



SITE TRAFFIC

The determination of the amount of site traffic that a proposed development will generate
can best be made by comparison with similar sites. The Institute of Transportation Engineers
(ITE) has compiled hundreds of trip generation studies and published the results in Trip
Generation, 8" Edition’, which is the national standard used for estimating site traffic generation
rates for a variety of land uses.

For the proposed apartment development, ITE's Land Use Code 220 — Apartments was
selected as the most appropriate. The ITE data was applied to the proposed 65 apartment units,
yielding the projected site traffic volumes presented in Table 1. The detailed ITE calculation
worksheet is provided in the Appendix on page A-10.

Table 1
Site Trips

"AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour
In Out | Total In Out Total

Apartments (65 D.U.) 7 28 35 35 19 54

The site-generated traffic from Table 1 was distributed to the study area roadway network in
a manner consistent with the existing traffic patterns. The distribution percentages by direction

are presented below:

West Chester Pike
to/from the east 40%
to/from the west 60%

100%

The distributed site trips are presented in Figure 5 for both the AM and PM peak periods.

! Trip Generation, 8" Edition; Institute of Transportation Engineers, Washington, D.C.: 2008

Smith Property - Proposed Planned Apartment Development Page 5



FUTURE CONDITIONS

To assess the impact of the.site-generated traffic volumes on the study area roadway
network, the future traffic volumes in the five-year-after build-out horizon year (2019) were
determined. To account for regional growth that is expected to occur during the intervening
period, a background traffic growth rate was applied to the existing traffic volumes. Based on
PennDOT’s current projections for the area obtained from their Growth Factor Report February
2012 to July 2012, a 1.96 percent per year growth is appropriate for this area. Thus, a total 14.6.
percent background growth was applied to the existing traffic volumes to represent the
compounded background traffic growth to the year 2019.

The total Build 2019 traffic volumes, which consist of the existing traffic volumes factored
upward to account for background traffic growth and the site-generated traffic volumes, are
presented in Figures 6 and 7 for the AM and PM study peak periods, respectively.

Assessment

An assessment of the future 2019 No-Build (without development) and Build (with
development) operating conditions within the study area was completed. The assessment
included both a Level of Service (LOS) and queue analysis of the study intersection in order to
determine if the projected traffic volumes can be acceptably accommodated at the intersection
and if improvements are required to mitigate the site’s traffic impact. The future LOS results are
presentéd in Figures 8 and 9 for the No-Build and Build scenarios, respectively. The detailed
capacity analysis worksheets are contained in the Appendix on pages A-11 through A-20.

As shown in Figure 8, the No-Build conditions at the study area intersection will remain
essentially the same as existing conditions. The overall LOS will remain LOS C for both peak
periods, with all movements continuing to operate at acceptable LOS D or better. With the
addition of the site-generated traffic volumes, the Build LOS (Figure 9) will remain unchanged
from the No-Build LOS. It is noted that the site-generated traffic will represent only between 1
and 1.5% of total traffic volumes at the off-site study intersection, an insignificant traffic volume

contribution.

The warrants for a right-turn deceleration lane on WB West Chester Pike were reviewed
under the future Build conditions. Based on the projected traffic volumes, a deceleration right-

turn lane is not warranted.

Smith Property - Proposed Planned Apartment Development Page 6



The site access driveway will intersect Mary Fran Drive at a stop-controlled intersection.
The intersection will operate at highly acceptable LOS A during both study peak periods.

Queue Analysis
A queue analysis was completed for the study intersection to evaluate the adequacy of the

stacking lengths for the existing left-turn lanes at the intersection. The queue results are

summarized in Table 2.

Table 2
Queue Analysis (95" percentile)
Signalized Intersection of
West Chester Pike (S.R. 0003)/Mary Fran Drive/Rose Hill Drive
' - AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour
Storage | pyisting| No-Build | Build | Existing | No-Build | Build
Length
West Chester Pike
EB Left 75 41 47 52’ 74’ 86’ 115
WHB Left 110’ 25’ 27 27 117 137’ 137
Mary Fran Drive

SB Left 45 18’ 20’ 36’ 9 11 25

The queue analysis as summarized in Table 2 indicates that the existing left-turn lanes
have acceptable storage lengths to accommodate the AM peak hour traffic volumes under
existing, No-Build, and Build conditions. During the PM peak hour, the WB left-turn lane storage
length (110’) is insufficient to accommodate the existing stacking. The EB left-turn lane storage
will be exceeded in the No-Build conditions. The Mary Fran Drive left-turn lane is of acceptable
length to accommodate the future Build queues.

In order to fully accommodate the 95% queues during the PM peak period, it is
recommended that the EB left-turn lane be extended to 125’ in length and the WB left-turn lane
be extended to 150" in length. It appears that these geometric improvements can be
accommodated through a cutting back of the existing median and will not involve any widening or
realignment of West Chester Pike.

Smith Property - Proposed Planned Apartment Development Page 7




With the recommended left-turn lane improvements to accommodate the EB and WB
queues, there are no recommended traffic signal timing modifications necessary to maintain
acceptable LOS or stacking capacity under future Build conditions. If under post-development
conditions the left-turn lane lengths are not sufficient to accommodate the peak hour queues,
then signal timing modifications would be considered to provide more green-time to the
movements that are deficient. Any timing modifications should also consider the adjacent
signalized intersections along the West Chester Pike corridor to maintain a coordinated operation.

Smith Property - Proposed Planned Apartment Development Page 8



CONCLUSIONS

The conduct of this Traffic Impact Study for the proposed 65-unit apartment development in

East Goshen Township, Chester County, has led to the following conclusions and

recommendations:

1.

The development will generate approximately 35 trips in the AM peak hour and 54 trips
in the PM peak hour.

Access to the development will be provided via one driveway intersecting Mary Fran
Drive which serves the existing Goshen Meadows community. There will be no regular
vehicular access directly to West Chester Pike.

The intersection of West Chester Pike/Mary Fran Drive/Rose Hill Drive will operate at
acceptable LOS C or D for all movements in Existing, No-Build, and Build conditions.

A deceleration right-turn lane on WB West Chester Pike is not warranted based on the
projected traffic volumes.

The site access intersection with Mary Fran Drive will operate at highly acceptable LOS
A during the peak periods.

The proposed development traffic will represent between 1 and 1.5% of the total traffic
volumes at the study area intersection, considered to be an insignificant traffic volume

contribution.

The queue analysis at the signalized intersection indicates that the left-turn lanes on
West Chester Pike in both directions are of insufficient length to accommodate the 95%
queues during the PM peak period under No-Build or Build conditions. It is
recommended to cut-back the existing median to lengthen the EB left-turn lane to 125’
and the WB left-turn lane to 150°.

Smith Property - Proposed Planned Apartment Development Page 9



HCJAHorner & Canter Associates

TRANSPORTATION AND TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

FIGURE 1
SITE LOCATION MAP

SMITH PROPERTY
PROPOSED PLANNED APARTHENT DEVELOPMENT

JUNE 2012
ZC?. COPYRIGHT Horner & Canler Assoclates EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, CHESTER COUNTY, PA

copylng o raute of this document. o portions
of he ortgingl projact or tha

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn



-HCAHorner & Canter Associates

TRANSPORTATION AND TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

MARY FRAN DRIVE

mox j:fzss WEST CHESTER PIKE (PA ROUTE 3)
J l R 2
22311
33| m°R
FIGURE 2
EXISTING AM PEAK HOUR TRAFFIC VOLUMES
SMITH PROPERTY
12-033 FROPOSED FLANNED APARTIMENT DEVELOFMENT

JUNE 2012

© e ot e srea EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, CHESTER COUNTY, PA

The copying or reusa documants o poctions

nereaf. for other thon tne orlginol project or the
posa originally Intendad, without tha we

armission of Horner & Cantar Asscciotes. is prohibited




-{{CAHOJ“]M’J“ & Canter Associates

TRANSPORTATION AND TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

MARY FRAN DRIVE

mow (T2 e ESTER PKE (PA ROUTE 3
JiLk=s
a2
20— 8°%
FIGURE 3
EXISTING PM PEAK HOUR TRAFFIC VOLUMES
SMITH FPROFPERTY
12-033 PROPOSED FLANNED APARTIMENT DEVELOPMENT

JUNE 2012

© | onraiont forner & Conter Assactates EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, CHESTER COUNTY, PA

The cooying o revke of this documant, or portions
arents for o project or the

o
lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll



N\ Horner & Canter Associates

TRANSPORTATION AND TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

MARY FRAN DRIVE

OVERALL LOS: C/C

O o
L\’ L\’ c/C
Lb WEST CHESTER PIKE (PA ROUTE 3)
{—C/D

&

o
~
fws)
G
PR

ROSE HILL DRIVE

FIGURE 4
EXISTING LEVELS OF SERVICE

LEGEND:
<4—  AM/PM PEAK HOURS

@ TRAFFIC SIGNAL SM/?“’H IDQOPE/{?TV
pos PROPOSED PLANNED APARTHENT DEVELOPUENT

z(? COPYRIGHT Horner & Cenler Associatas : EAST GOSHEN TOWNSH!P’ CHESTER COUNTY, PA

a cooylng or rause of this documant, or porticns

groofs for her than the original project o the
purposs erlginatly intendads without the weittan
paralskion of Horner & tonfer Associatass is pronibitad



mﬁorner & Canter Associales

TRANSPORTATION AND TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

MARY FRAN DRIVE

¢— 28/19
.

WEST CHESTER PIKE (PA ROUTE 3)

Ll?/[l
¢—ll/8
w
>
=Y

L,

4721

ROSE HILL DRIVE

LEGEND: FIGURE 5
SITE TRIPS

<4—— AM/PM PEAK HOURS
SMITH PROPERTY
PROPOSED PLANNED APARTHENT DEVELOPVENT

JUNE 2012

© | SoprmioHr Herner & funter dssociates EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, CHESTER COUNTY, PA

cooying or reusa of this docusant, or portlenk
tharsaf, for otner thon the orlginol project or the
N 1th th 1tta

purooga Ingily Intendsd.
nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn & Conter Asscciotes. |5 pronibited.




HCAHOJ‘HE’]‘ & Canter Associates

TRANSPORTATION AND TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

.
z
z
g
.
<L
=
2o t_o8
2
N SITE

19 —>»
!

ok |t—n
L « 13  WEST CHESTER PIKE (PA ROUTE 3)

2

46t “IT
1438 —b
57| m°m

ROSE HILL DRIVE

FIGURE 6
FUTURE 2019 BUILD AM PEAK HOUR TRAFFIC VOLUMES

, SMITH PROPERTY
12-033 PROPOSED FLANNED APARTMENT DEVELOPMENT

JUNE 2012

© | Sonrmiour Hornar & fanter deseciotes EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, CHESTER COUNTY, PA

Tha conylng or reuse of thls docwmants of portlons
tharaof, for other thon tha ofiginal project or the
purpeks originolly intendeds without tha written
paraission of Horngr & Contar Agsoclates. §s prohidltad,




HCJA\Horner & Canter Associates

TRANSPORTATION AND TRAFFIC ENGINEERING N
(W1}
=
o
[am]
=z
<C
o
[
>—
(asd
<
=
a2, 1t _o
lL rl‘f)

51 —»
35_—¢

=
=

=T

237 )| Rm°R

WEST CHESTER PIKE (PA ROUTE 3)

ROSE HILL DRIVE

FIGURE 7
FUTURE 2019 BUILD PM PEAK HOUR TRAFFIC VOLUMES

SMITH PROPERTY
PROPOSED PLAMVED APARTUENT DEVELOPMENT

JUNE 2012

© ariany Borner & Canter Assocates EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, CHESTER COUNTY, PA

The cooying or reusa of this documnt, or portipng
ereaf, f her thon the originol project oe the

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnn
nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn




\ Horner & Canter Associates

TRANSPORTATION AND TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

Lo
>

[

(]

z

<

o

Le,

>_

o

<

=

————————————— SITE
OVERALL LOS: C/C

N
Co c/C

k} WEST CHESTER PIKE (PA ROUTE 3)

VK—C/D
&
c/C| : a
)

Lo

>

&

(]

—

=

I

[F2]

(V2]

(@]

o

FIGURE 8

LEGEND:
FUTURE 2019 NO-BUILD LEVELS OF SERVICE

<4—— AM/PM PEAK HOURS

@ TRAFFIC SIGNAL SM/TH PQOIDE'QT)/
12-033 FROPOSED FLANNED AFARTMENT DFVELOPMENT

JUNE 2012

© T Borner s funtor Assoctaas - EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, CHESTER COUNTY, PA

copylng or reuss of inia docusants oc poctioas
thi +

nnnnn
nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn



_HCAHomer & Canter Associates

TRANSPORTATION AND TRAFFIC ENGINEERING N
wl
=
o
[am]
=
<t
o
.
>—
o
<
s
<L
2 }—A/A

OVERALL LOS: C/C

oo
DD c/C
«i L} WEST CHESTER.PIKE (PA ROUTE 3)

ROSE HILL DRIVE

FIGURE 9

LEGEND:
FUTURE 2019 BUILD LEVELS OF SERVICE

<4—— AM/PM PEAK HOURS

@ TRAFFIC SIGNAL SM/]‘H /DHO/DEHT)/
12-033 PROPOSED PLANNED AFARTMENT DEVELOFMENT

JUNE 2012
9 COPYRIGHT Horner & Canter Associales V EAST GOSHEN TOWNSH!P’ CHESTER COUNTY, PA

cooying er reuse of this documant. or pertloas
of ne orlging! draject er 1he

nnnnnnn
--------------------------------------------



~ APPENDI



#3013

(S boeE—29 F UMN3d]T 40 7 133HS

e { avia | B6

Ly
70

MK o

iCION3INOI3Y

VD10 TeaDwEn

OIMINTY.

SALNYJIDINGY
*ALNNOJ

JIHSNMOL N3HSOJ LsY3
ILSIHI

09 LIXLSIA ONI¥IINIONT
NOILVLHOdSNYAL JO LNIWLY¥YL3Q VYINYATASNNIG

530135 009¢-01 SUEYORVIS WIS JIE3VEL

HLUA JINYOBODIY NI TIVLSHE “AVAOYO¥ JHL HIONN QINIVE HO

0306 38 150N 30v 40 S533qavo3d AYMQYOR 13IN0J UG 'a1a
SHY3A § NYRL S531 AYHOYOH SNONIVILIE N GITIVASN] 1I1ONGD

“NOLYAYIXT ONIOHYIIY ANLIMO3D NGWOISHILNI N STINYHD ANY
¥DJ Lini3d AINYANID0 AVAHIH ¥ HIvAD TIVHS JilLMuzd

DNIOGIE OL_HOid MIA3Y 802 LN
S14¥dL LIMLSIO FHL OL OULNANS I8 LSNN SNOUYIHIIIAS
0350404d IHL JO AdOJ ¥ ONY GO rd0d OL WHOJNOD

1S0n NOLLYIIYLSNI WNOIS *03S0 SH AINOM S13NJ GINON NIKA

"0B61 "61 ¥3BM3I3A UYO INMLIIAIT

*S3UILN ANNDXDHIONN OL 39¥YNYO 40 NOILNIATHY °2@1 LOY

40 SNOISIWOHd 3RL KL SI1dr0J JILLME3d JHL $53TNN
TNWVYHQ NOUDNYLSNOD v SY 0351 38 LONNYI ONMVAO SiHL

“S3nrun

40 NOWY30) 3HL OL ING GILYIUZ 30 A¥A HIMHA SNI00Ud

ARY 3AI0S3Y 0L SINYANOD ALMUR GNY SIVIDEH0 TYO0) JHL
HLVA LTASNGD TIVHS JOLDYSLHOD JHL NOLYTIYISHI OL 20j¥d

BOP_¥H04
SNOWLYIIOTdS ININEHYAIA MM FINYOHOIIY Bt AITIWLSNL
*03ND JLINYAD Y0 02N ILIYINOD LN3AID Nivld 30 Tivks

'GILON 3YIHM UNY ALITYdIDINAN A 0I1T¥ISNI 38 OL ONIGHNI

“LOQNHId_ 10 JALYLHISINAIY ¥ AR ROUYTIVASNE
OL ¥OWd GAMMYALEQ 38 IIVHS SAOLIILIA 40 NOILYIAT LIvX3

“1334 9 38 TIWHS HIVOdddY THL 01 STahv Lhowd Lv
03yNSYIN SIVNDIS NIIAL2E JINVISIO WLNOZISOH MANINI 3HL

‘SILY1dHIYE LK 03ddinDI ONY ‘MOLLOA
GNY dOL “QUNNON ALY 38 LS SIYNDIS QYIHYIAG TiY)

'LNIIAY HD NTYMIaIS

IHL JAQEY 'LJ § 4O MAMINIK ¥ 3B TIVHS SIYNDIS QILNNON

1504 AVAQYOH 3HL JAOBY L4 91 40 JONYHYIID IVIUHIA
FNRINIA ¥ 3AYH TIVHS AvAQYOl 3HL H3A0 03L23Y3 STYNDIS

‘1333 T 40 AVIVANOZIIOH 3INVHYIID MANININ ¥ 3AYH OSTY TIVHS

SIVNIIS QYIHHIAD 04 SAI0d L#0ddnS “¥3ATNOHS 3HL 40 3903
3HL HO BdND 40 J3V4 JHL ONIHIB L334 Z 40 MOMININ ¥ SOVIH
JNDIS JHL HEth OITIVASNI 38 TIvHS SIYNITS GIANNOM L1504

OGN NOWYIIlGNd HLI IINYQNOIDY M) O3NIVINYA ONY
QITIWASH 3 TIYHS QRY LIna3d KL 40 1uvd 0INICISNOD Juv
ONWAYHD SIHL NO GILV3IAK) SONDIYN LNINIAYY ONY SNOIS Tl

“TALUIMNd I 40 ALHAISHOdSIN
ML S1 STYNDIS THL 4O ALMIGISIA ¥3JONd 04 ABVSSITIN
'5T3yL 40 ONIMPLEL ONIGNIONE JH0M JDNYNIUNIYN 13¥

‘NOILYLHOJSNYHL 40 LNINUNYAIQ THL

30 JALVINISTHATH ¥ L0 ONLIM NI GLNVHD S1 WADNAJY HOlRd
S53INN 2ULiYId I8¥ NOUVTIVISNI SIHL 20 SNOUVDLIGON OR

S3LON TV¥3N3O

43NN ISYH cL8Y

Jiod AnLn L]

YILLTT GHUALNION/ NDiS

HOIS
/NDLLAGHSNA Nvi¥LS3a3d

<t

—_—

SH3IANDT ¥ SHOSIA TANNNL HIM (3ddIND3 38 0L STYNOIS
SYOSIA TINNNL HLM 034dINO3 368 01 SIYNOIS

NOLLYNLIY NYRLS3d3d MOON «

t Lnt
anv 103 @ina w0 zuivols T] ™ ] KT VTR
IUVHIAM <0 20nnN ONALNIS! & L'9'e°e st SINL YIHLO TI¥ 3LY¥IL0 T5i] = Hﬂ )
20123130 ) Z0¥3H NS NvIBLSI03e 3 . - OL | WIMIXVA <‘§o.mwmnx%hmx.ur mmomzw.n =T ) = L1
‘g! ) ‘Wd 009 ON! b \d K G
e €8y @ @ WY 009 N3IMLIE VA0 OL Z WANIXY ~
NOJY38 ONIHSY I P UIOANN INBLIILNIOH o e
NQL4M3IEd AINIDHINI /H0uEY TYNOLIIHIO/SHOSIA M @ ° N AVANIS HONDXHL AYONOW WY OIS
HOLOU30 IaviouDin e /QVEH VOIS AVINONEA ) o 7 ® Ad D001 40 SYNOH NI3ML3d £ < g G
Zi LB SNIAJUNIGH A e e ¥NJIJ0 0L L¥3A3¥ (34 ONY 1538 03y
aus/soswds e00v () /ity 15w —==cD & T T T T
i SNI1 ., SNI1 .21 SNAT 2L Ll £15 L1 15 £1s
aN3o3
SNOILYJION! TVYNOIS
R — F]
Es 3 Y ~Q 4230 4TI T4 WIALDY G SEUDY T S 5
N Sy Aot WO S DRSS ML 4a A o 3
o540 e S i © e o e © P 25 T an omomos 42 @ :
E e
OO B o o o o s ot e aly & e s o 23 1 3
s s evros s 51 e [ enErEs | g g ~[tn oz 9+1 25vHd A8 O3MQTI04 A1 > D [ X
42 TExHe WOUMIO TeriaDN T SN o P G W ' T FTd WOLATOAEE 10 POLS LD Nodn sifalg g g 9 ] C+Z ISYHd A0 GIMOTI0d A > D T30 S
P vatdion pesuietitphge e bl gl E{riRiniF) E E SR <l
e P Encas 2 D Jle Blg
AT Mnionae) B4 1o Sl M s, b st oen b s 40 et flienols m S 3 S 2
B0 S R B Tud B S A Sy MBI LTS g GUNALIY HTTR S S A E w G T S s
o 8
ome, Ao ST A8 THOAT Tt O RT=36d 20 AN D 4L B8 AT H 3 fEhiEE iy 3 £
ST BT e S AR R B AN S IR AR SR ST O a2 3 g
O L MK LA e P A e A A B T T 5
i s SV I TR Bl AMAD30 MALD-Tht o e 4 TAVILE It A S0 FIR T &3 F g I -
T i S S i T 3 5o JonTua R Sk ALY 1P P e L 14 = WYHOVIQ ONIALL ONY 3DN3N03S "LNIW3IAON
YT TUIn NI s a3 RIS ROII=Ju0 AV Jori nlamt-dha | — r~
o s B T L S P TR T 2 NE ) E E
raurne 0 oo K | =) =]
404 1300 UYE Y4 ¥ M EBAEO L 10 SGOBY CHOODNDE ¥ CAICOALION S . e SAET LA = N}
e o T S AR S5 A WA Bt 30 o AT D r M: e
R R TR By
WYNOVIQ ONILL ONY 3ININOIS ‘LNINIACH <
™ ¥v8 OIS
Aop uMOJ)Sap Iy WO¥3 00 Sd001
25601 0N ALISNZA IWATOA ,9¥,
$09'1 j0UBIS 1s900N ¥ATI0HLNOD S 0% M S A9 mN
SUT MY 10887 I a - Ul /s 10627 [
%nmmm\ 033d TEPbIY Fe D=
[ T T aEgmors 40 a3 ¢ ) T VFOTONS 30 3005 Q]
AVMOVOY 40 3003 .nk :_U ® .U AVHOYOY F0 32037 .nk
— - — - — ; g ; ® - —_ =
N R (] N . ]
B2 _INNON _INOJ. = v 3 Bx02 JNODIY INOD.
.| ] 5 o]
S 'S NI = HO R NVIGIN
8 << ssveo Inog o = —— eIz B) EO) Y yswom00 ssve0
9%, bD 84nJ INAOK INOT o oy N BYNI AINFION INOD N
—= — g - 4 —_ — — —_ —
el B d = 2 AYMTYOY 40 _IDTT. S
AVMYOF 40 3003 Y 2 B w
- I STV oS~ " e s e e e s e b e - P SH0MOKS 0 oa3
vt (o))
HIW St T8 ¥ 0934 - X &4 0233
Gpol) X G+ g
_c Av8_ dOLS 2u7 M/ 10627 i U7 /Y 19677 SoU07 S5 U004 10
oM ,0CC_Sd00T B >
LLeNIG . IRAT0A £000 ¥S o) Locs Ald HFLSTHDI LSIM TR ok 1sasoan
=% T 91 e iCalna )
- B2rl %0 0110 B95 000 ¥S |
3 SIHTION Il =
x igoz - BRI
E — _ > M
9
; ® NSy
; | T8
0 \\\/ NI — Q34 NO 3w3H d0iS [ ,06%.b2] 19-0i8| H
AT Q Q
< / S Y HIAIYN OUVZYH | .81%,81 ] di~9m] 9
3LIHM 037140103143H ‘3AN08 ¥ N3O 2! / 5 g J2159U0 M| LOI%,06] boed 4
NI O0IZWOLIITAAY ONNQHORIYE =3 3 oy
a] NOWINQ3Y %9 = Q108 YIILIATIH W’ / / d%» R JYNDIS Nyl 1437} .0C%, b2 10101y 3
M 2\2 / ZU.,, ——LHON NIAYO ¥O04 NOLINB HSNd| .ZiX.B | 1-CLy a
Y oIS = v SNISS0Y) NvINISIOAd ON| B 8L] ¢—6Y | D
e E: _ 5 | a\5 1HOW d339 | Ocx.ve| Z—vy |
oy i =z / 1437 NYOL LSOW 3NV 1437 .08X.0€] 1 ~-£Y v
ot =
£ sk 1235949 M = Swwvray s | GO | oS
nE
13-4 55 NOLYINBYL NIIS
Ry S0 E

A-l



Horner & Canter Associates

Transportation and Traffic Engineering
105 Atsion Road - Suite H

NB/SB:Mary Fran Drive/Access

EB/WB:West Chester Pike( PA -3)

East Goshen Twp/Chester Co/PA
Thur/Clear/NKK/E-08

Medford, NJ 08055

Groups Printed- All Vehicles

File Name
Site Code
Start Date
Page No

. 12-033-001
: 12003001
- 51712012
o1

Mary Fran Drive West Chester Pike (PA-3) Access West Chester Pike (PA-3)
Southbound Westbound Northbound Eastbound
Start Time | Left| Thru| Right| Left| Thru[ Right[utuns| Left] Thru| Right| Left| Thru]| Right] u-Tums | Int. Total
07:00 AM 3 0 10 0 263 0 3 12 0 2 3 271 0 5 572
07:15 AM 3 0 12 1 278 2 2 15 0 5 4 295 0 3 620
07:30 AM 5 0 9 0 302 1 4 6 0 6 4 315 1 2 655
07:45 AM 4 0 12 2 319 0 2 11 0 7 4 308 0 5 674
Total 15 0 43 3 1162 3 11 44 0 20 16 1189 1 15 2521
08:00 AM 4 0 5 1 359 0 6 10 0 6 2 306 1 8 708
08:15 AM 4 0 11 0 300 6 2 6 0 6 1 301 9 5 651
08:30 AM 2 0 6 2 217 1 6 5 0 9 3 340 3 9 663
08:45 AM 1 0 5 2 252 1 10 8 0 3 2 289 2 7 582
Total 11 0 27 5 1188 8 24 29 0 24 8 1236 15 29 2604
*kk BREAK *kk

04:00 PM 1 0 2 5 295 3 18 14 0 3 310 4 6 665
04:15 PM 0 0 4 9 282 5 13 4 0 4 11 319 2 2 655
04:30 PM 0 0 4 2 318 3 15 3 0 2 4 322 9 7 689
04:45 PM ] 0 4 4 295 6 18 11 0 7 6 346 7 10 714
Total 1 0 14 20 1190 17 64 32 0 16 25 1297 22 25 2723
05:00 PM 1 0 5 5 347 6 19 4 0 5 6 355 4 10 767
05:15 PM 2 0 3 10 327 7 14 5 0 4 5 369 7 12 765
05:30 PM 2 1 7 5 356 3 18 10 0 12 6 345 2 6 773
05:45 PM 3 0 6 4 350 3 13 8 0 4 7 288 10 6 702
Total 8 1 21 24 1380 19 64 27 0 25 24 1357 23 34 3007
Grand Total 35 1 105 52 4920 47 163 132 0 85 72 5079 61 103 10855

Apprch % | 24.8 07 745 1 949 0.9 31| 608 0 392 1.4 956 1.1 1.9

Total % 0.3 0 1 0.5 453 0.4 1.5 1.2 0 0.8 0.7 468 0.6 0.9




Horner & Canter Associates
Transportation and Traffic Engineering
105 Atsion Road - Suite H

NB/SB:Mary Fran Drive/Access Medford, NJ 08055 File Name : 12-033-001
EB/WB:West Chester Pike( PA -3) Site Code : 12003001
East Goshen Twp/Chester Co/PA Start Date : 5/17/2012
Thur/Clear/NKK/E-08 PageNo :2
Mary Fran Drive West Chester Pike (PA-3) Access West Chester Pike (PA-3)
Southbhound Westbound Northbound Eastbound
-ﬁt:]z Left | Thru | Right app.7otar | LEFL | Thru | Right | uorums sepotat | Left | Thru | Right app.motar | Left { Thru Right | u-ums | app. Totat | Int. Total
Peak Hour Analysis From 07:00 AM to 11:45 AM - Peak 1 of 1
Peak Hour for Entire Intersection Begins at 07:45 AM
07:45 AM 4 0 12 16 2 319 0 2 3231 11 0 7 18 4 308 0 5 317 674
08:00 AM 4 0 5 9 1 359 0 6 366 10 0 6 16 2 306 1 8 317 708
08:15 AM 4 o 1 15 0 300 6 2 308 6 0 6 12 1 301 9 5 316 651
08:30 AM 2 0 6 8 2 277 1 6 286 5 0 9 14 3 340 3 9 355 663
Total Volume 14 0 34 48 5 1255 7 16 1283 32 0 28 60 10 1255 13 27 1305} 2696
% App. Total
PHF|.875 .000 .708 .750|.625 .874 .292 .667 .876|.727 .000 .778 .833|.625 .923 .361 .750 .019| .95
Peak Hour Analysis From 12:00 PM to 05:45 PM - Peak 1 of 1
Peak Hour for Entire Intersection Begins at 04:45 PM
04:45 PM 0 0 4 4 4 295 6 18 3231 11 0 7 18 6 346 7 10 369 714
05:00 PM 1 0 5 6 5 347 6 19 377 4 0 5 9 6 355 4 10 375 767
05:15 PM 2 0 3 5/ 10 327 7 14 358 5 0 4 9 5 369 7 12 393 765
05:30 PM 2 1 7 10 5 356 3 18 3821 10 0 12 22 6 345 2 6 359 773
Total Volume 5 1 19 25 24 1325 22 69 1440 30 0 28 58 23 1415 20 38 1496 3019
% App. Total
PHF | 625 .250 .679 .625]|.600 .930 .786 .908 .942|.682 .000 .583 .659|.958 .950 .714 .792 .952| .976

LGN



Level of Service Criteria

Level of Service at intersections is defined in terms of DELAY. Delay is a measure of driver
discomfort, frustration, and lost travel time, thus the rating of delay from highly acceptable LOS A to
unacceptable LOS F.

At traffic signals, delay is a complex measure and is dependent on a number of variables
including signal progression, the cycle length, the green-time ratio, clearance times, trucks, pedestrians,

parking, and signal phasing.

At unsignalized intersections, delay is dependent on the available gaps in the two-way flow of the

uninterrupted traffic movement, intersection width, and queuing.

Intersection LOS
Signalized Unsignalized
LOS A Less than 10.0 sec/veh Less than 10.0 sec/veh
B 10.0 to 20.0 sec/veh 10.0 to 15.0 sec/veh
C 20.0 t0 35.0 sec/veh 15.0 to 25.0 sec/veh
D 35.0 to 55.0 sec/veh 25.0 to 35.0 sec/veh
E 55.0 to 80.0 sec/veh 35.0 to 50.0 sec/veh
F Greater than 80.0 sec/veh Greater than 50.0 sec/veh

AH



LEVEL OF SERVICE FOR SIGNALIZED INTERSECTIONS

Level of service for signalized intersections is defined in terms of delay. Delay is a measure of

driver discomfort, frustration, fuel consumption, and lost travel time.

* LEVEL-OF-SERVICE A describes operations with very low delay, i.e., less than 10.0 sec
per vehicle. This occurs when progression is extremely favorable, and most vehicles arrive during the

green phase. Most vehicles do not stop at all. Short cycle lengths may also contribute to low delay.

¢ LEVEL-OF-SERVICE B describes operations with delay in the range of 10.0 to 20.0 sec per
vehicle. This generally occurs with good progression and/or short cycle lengths. More vehicles stop than

for LOS A, causing higher levels of average delay.

° LEVEL-OF-SERVICE C describes operations with delay in the range of 20.0 to 35.0 sec per
vehicle. These higher delays may result from fair progression and/or longer cycle lengths. Individual
cycle failures may begin to appear in this level. The number of vehicles stopping is significant at this

level, although many still pass through the intersection without stopping.

* LEVEL-OF-SERVICE D describes operations with delay in the range of 35.0 to 55.0 sec per
vehicle. At level D, the influence of congestion becomes more noticeable. Longer delays may result
from some combination of unfavorable progression, long cycle lengths, or high v/c ratios. Many vehicles

stop, and the proportion of vehicles not stopping declines. Individual cycle failures are noticeable.

¢ LEVEL-OF-SERVICE E describes operations with delay in the range of 55.0 to 80.0 sec per
vehicle. This is considered to be the limit of acceptable delay. These high delay values generally indicate

poor progression, long cycle lengths, and high v/c ratios. Individual cycle failures are frequent

occurrences.

* LEVEL-OF-SERVICE F describes operations with delay in excess of 80.0 sec per vehicle.
This is considered to be unacceptable to most drivers. This condition often occurs with over saturation,
i.e., when arrival flow rates exceed the capacity of the intersection. It may also occur at'high v/c ratios
below 1.00 with many individual cycle failures. Poor progression and long cycle lengths may also be

major contributing causes to such delay levels.

{n




Short Report Page 1 of 1
SHORT REPORT
General Information Site Information
Analyst HAK _ Intersection ggg};‘;{g Pi/Mary
Time Period  AM Peak Hour urlsd|9t|on Go.sh'en we
Analysis Year  Existing
Volume and Timing Input
EB WB NB SB
LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
Number of Lanes 1 2 0 1 2 0 0 1 0 1 1 0
Lane Group L TR L TR LTR L R
Volume (vph) 37 1255 | 13 21 {1255 7 32 0 28 14 0 34
% Heavy Vehicles 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
PHF 092 092 }0.92 {088 |0.88 0.88 }0.83 |0.83 |0.83 ]0.75 |0.75 {075
Pretimed/Actuated (P/A) A P P A P P A A A A A A
Startup Lost Time 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Extension of Effective Green| 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Arrival Type 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Unit Extension 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Ped/Bike/RTOR Volume 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lane Width 12.0 | 120 12.0 | 12.0 12.0 120 12.0
Parking/Grade/Parking N 0 N N 0 N N 0 N N 0 N
Parking/Hour
Bus Stops/Hour 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0
Minimum Pedestrian Time 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2
Phasing Excl. Left | Thru & RT 03 04 NS Perm 06 07 08
Timing G= 8.0 G= 390 |G= G= G= 120 |G= G = G =
Y=7 Y=7 Y = Y = Y=7 Y = Y = =
Duration of Analysis (hrs) = 0.25 Cycle LengthC = 80.0
Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination ]
EB WB NB SB
Adjusted Flow Rate 40 |1378 24 |1434 73 19 |45
Lane Group Capacity 177 |17%6 177 |1728 212 198|237
v/c Ratio 0.23 10.80 0.14 10.83 0.34 0.10 0.19
Green Ratio 0.10 10.49 0.10 10.49 0.15 0.15 |0.15
Uniform Delay d, 33.1 |[17.2 32.8 117.6 30.5 29.3 |29.7
Delay Factor k 0.11 |0.50 0.11 10.50 0.11 0.11 10.11
incremental Delay d, 0.7 4.0 0.4 4.8 1.0 0.2 0.4
PF Factor 1.000 11.000 1.000 |(1.000 1.000 1.000 {1.000
Control Delay 33.8 [21.2 33.2 |224 31.5 29.5 130.1
Lane Group LOS C C C C C C C
Approach Delay 21.5 22.6 31.5 30.0
Approach LOS C C C C
Intersection Delay 22.5 Intersection LOS C

Copyright © 2010 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved

HCS+™ version 6.5

file:///C:/Users/dhh/AppData/Local/Temp/s2kD176.tmp

Generated: 6/14/2012 B:57 AM

6/14/2012



Back-of-Queue Worksheet

Page 1 of 1

BACK-OF-QUEUE WORKSHEET
General Information
Project Description  12-033 Smith Property
Average Back of Queue
EB WB NB SB
LT TH | RT | LT TH | RT LT | TH | RT | LT TH | RT
Lane Group L R L TR LTR L TR
Initial Queue/Lane 0.0 10.0 00 100 0.0 0.0 0.0
Flow Rate/Lane Group 40 1378 24 11434 73 19 45
Satflow/Lane 1770 11859 1770 1861 1412 1322 1583
Capacity/Lane Group 177 1726 177 1728 212 198 {237
Flow Ratio 0.0 |04 00 |04 0.1 0.0 0.0
v/c Ratio 0.23 |0.80 0.14 [0.83 0.34 0.10 {0.19
| Factor 1.000 (1.000 1.000 {1.000 1.000 1.000 |1.000
| Arrival Type 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Platoon Ratio 1.00 [1.00 1.00 |{1.00 1.00 1.00 |1.00
PF Factor 1.00 |1.00 1.00 |1.00 1.00 1.00 |1.00
Q1 0.8 1135 0.5 |14.4 1.5 0.4 |09
ks 0.2 |10 0.2 |1.0 0.3 0.2 103
Q2 0.1 |34 0.0 4.0 0.1 0.0 |01
Q Average 0.9 [16.9 0.5 1184 1.6 04 109
Percentile Back of Queue (95th percentile)
8% 2.1 1.6 21 1.6 2.0 21 |21
Back of Queue 1.8 7.5 1.1 129.9 3.3 0.8 1.9
Queue Storage Ratio
Queue Spacing 25.0 [25.0 25.0 |25.0 25.0 25.0 |25.0
Queue Storage 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.
Average Queue Storage
Ratio
95% Queue Storage Ratio
Copyright © 2010 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HES+™ Version 5.5 Generated: 6/14/2012 8:57 AM
file:///C:/Users/dhh/AppData/Local/Temp/s2kD169.tmp 6/14/2012



Short Report Page 1 of1
SHORT REPORT
General Information Site Information
Analyst HAK _ Intersection ,‘f};acng;‘;;e; Pi/Mary
Time Period  PM Peak Hour urisdiction Goshen TWP
Analysis Year  Existing
Volume and Timing Input
EB WB NB SB
: LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
Number of Lanes 1 2 0 1 2 0 0 1 0 1 ) 0
Lane Group L R L R LTR L R
Volume (vph) 61 1415 | 20 93 1325 | 22 30 0] 28 5 ) 19
% Heavy Vehicles 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
PHF 0.95 095 1095 |0.94 10.94 094 (0.66 |0.66 |0.66 |0.63 |0.63 ]0.63
Pretimed/Actuated (P/A) A P P A P P A LA A A A A
Startup Lost Time 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Extension of Effective Green] 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Arrival Type 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Unit Extension 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Ped/Bike/RTOR Volume 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0] 0 0] 0 0 0
Lane Width 712.0 | 120 12.0 | 12.0 12.0 120 | 120
Parking/Grade/Parking N 0 N N 0 N N 0 N N 0 N
Parking/Hour
Bus Stops/Hour 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Minimum Pedestrian Time 32 3.2 3.2 3.2
Phasing Excl. Left |Thru & RT 03 04 NS Perm 06 07 08
Timing G= 700 |G=470 |G= G= G= 120 |G= G = =
Y=7 Y=7 Y = Y = Y=7 Y = Y = Y =
Duration of Analysis (hrs) = 0.25 Cycle Length C= 90.0
Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination ]
EB wB ‘ NB SB
Adjusted Flow Rate 64 |1°70 99 |1433 87 s |32
Lane Group Capacity 197 |1848 197 |7848 191 178|213
v/c Ratio 0.32 10.82 0.50 10.78 0.46 0.04 10.15
Green Ratio 0.11 10.52 0.11 10.52 0.13 0.13 10.13
Uniform Delay d, 36.9 |{17.9 37.7 |17.3 36.0 34.0 [34.5
Delay Factor k 0.11 10.50 0.11 10.50 0.11 011 0.11
Incremental Delay d, 1.0 4.1 2.0 3.3 1.7 0.1 0.3
PF Factor 1.000 {1.000 1.000 11.000 1.000 1.000 |1.000
Control Delay 37.9 |22.1 39.7 120.5 37.7 34.1 |34.8
Lane Group LOS D C D C D C C
Approach Delay 22.7 21.8 37.7 34.7
Approach LOS C C D C
Intersection Delay 22.8 Intersection LOS C

Copyright © 2010 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved

HCS+™  version 5.5

file:///C:/Users/dhh/AppData/Local/Temp/s2k 1E8C.tmp

Generated: 6/14/2012 8:57 AM

6/14/2012




Back-of-Queue Worksheet

Page 1 of 1

BACK-OF-QUEUE WORKSHEET
General Information
Project Description  12-033 Smith Property
Average Back of Queue
EB WB NB SB
LT TH RT | LT TH | RT | LT | TH | RT | LT TH RT
Lane Group L TR L TR LTR L TR
Initial Queue/Lane 0.0 |00 00 |00 0.0 0.0 |0.0
Flow Rate/Lane Group 64 |1510 99 1433 87 8 132
Satflow/Lane 1770 1858 1770 1858 1429 1336 1601
Capacity/Lane Group 197 11848 197 11848 191 178 213
Flow Ratio 00 |04 0.1 |04 0.1 0.0 0.0
v/c Ratio 0.32 10.82 0.50 |0.78 0.46 0.04 10.15
| Factor 1.000 {1.000 1.000 [1.000 1.000 1.000 [1.000
Arrival Type 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Platoon Ratio 1.00 |1.00 1.00 |1.00 1.00 1.00 |1.00
PF Factor 1.00 |1.00 1.00 |1.00 1.00 1.00 11.00
Q1 1.5 |16.5 23 151 2.0 0.2 |07
ks 03 [1.1 03 1.1 0.3 02 |03
Q2 0.1 |42 0.3 |34 0.2 0.0 0.0
Q Average 1.6 [20.7 26 185 2.2 0.2 |08
Percentile Back of Queue (95th percentile)
8% 20 |1.6 20 |16 2.0 21 |21
Back of Queue 3.3 335 52 [30.1 4.5 0.4 1.6
Queue Storage Ratio
Queue Spacing 25.0 |25.0 25.0 1250 25.0 25.0 [25.0
Queue Storage 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Average Queue Storage
Ratio
95% Queue Storage Ratio
Copyright © 2010 University of Fiorida, All Rights Reserved HCS+™ Version 5.5 Generated: 6/14/2012 8:58 AM
file:///C:/Users/dhh/AppData/Local/Temp/s2k1 E7F tmp 6/14/2012

A

9



Smith Property - Proposed Planned Apartment Development
Summary of Trip Generation Calculation

For 65 Dwelling Units of Apartments
June 07, 2012

Average Standazrd Adjustment Driveway
Rate Deviation Factor Volume
Avg. Weekday 2-Way Volume 7.96 0.00 1.00 517
7-9 BM Peak Hour Enter 0.11 0.00 1.00 7
7-9 AM Peak Hour Exit 0.44 0.00 1.00 28
7-9 BM Peak Hour Total 0.55 0.00 1.00 36335
4-6 PM Peak Hour Enter 0.53 0.00 1.00 35
4-6 PM Peak Hour Exit 0.29 0.00 1.00 19
4-6 PM Peak Hour Total 0.82 0.00 1.00 58 54
Saturday 2-Way Volume 3.91 0.00 1.00 254
Saturday Peak Hour Enter 0.00 0.00 1.00 0
Saturday Peak Hour Exit 0.00 0.00 1.00 0
Saturday Peak Hour Total 0.71 0.00 1.00 46
Note: A zero indicates no data available.
The above rates were calculated from these equations:
24~Hr. 2-Way Volume: T = 6.06(X) + 123.56, R*2 = 0.87
7-9 AM Peak Hr. Total: T = .,49(X) + 3.73
A R*2 = 0.83 , 0.2 Enter, 0.8 Exit
4-6 PM Peak Hr. Total: T = .55(X) + 17.65
R*2 ="0.77 , 0.65 Enter, 0.35 Exit
AM Gen Pk Hr. Total: T = .54(X) + 2.45
R*2 = 0.82 , 0.29 Enter, 0.71 Exit
PM Gen Pk Hr. Total: T = .6(X) + 14.91
R*2 = 0.8, 0.61- Enter, 0.39 Exit
Sat. 2-Way Volume: T = 7.85(X) + -256.19, R*2 = 0.85
Sat. Pk Hr. Total: T = .41(X) + 19.23
R*2 = 0.56 , 0 Enter, 0 Exit
Sun. 2-Way Volume: T = 6.42(X) + -101.12, R*2 = 0.82
Sun. Pk Hr. Total: 0
R*2 = 0, 0 Enter, 0 Exit

Source: Institute of Transportation Engineers
Trip Generation, 8th Edition,

2008.

TRIP GENERATION BY MICROTRANS



Short Report Page 1 of 1
SHORT REPORT
General Information Site Information
Analyst HAK . Intersection ga%%gfg Pi/Mary
ggency or Co. Horner & Canter Associates Area Type All other areas
ate Performed 6/11/2012 Jurisdiction  Goshen TWP
Time Period  AM Peak Hour ; ,
Analysis Year No-Build
Volume and Timing Input
EB WB NB SB
LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
Number of Lanes 1 2 0 1 2 0 0 1 0 1 1 0
Lane Group L TR L TR LTR L R
Volume (vph) 42 11438 | 15 24 1438 8 37 0 32 16 0 39
% Heavy Vehicles 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
PHF 092 (092 (092 |088 |0.88 }0.88 {0.83 |0.83 |0.83 |0.75 |0.75 10.75
Pretimed/Actuated (P/A) A P P A P P A A A A A A
Startup Lost Time 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Extension of Effective Green| 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Arrival Type 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Unit Extension 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Ped/Bike/RTOR Volume 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lane Width 12.0 120 12.0 | 12.0 12.0 120 | 120
' Parking/Grade/Parking N 0 N N 0 N N 0 N N 0 N
Parking/Hour
Bus Stops/Hour 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Minimum Pedestrian Time 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2
Phasing Excl. Left | Thru & RT 03 04 NS Perm 06 07 08
Timing G= 8.0 G=39.0 |G= G= G= 120 |G= G= G=
Y=7 Y=7 Y = Y = Y=7 Y = Y = =
Duration of Analysis (hrs) = 0.25 Cycle LengthC = 80.0
Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination )
EB WB NB SB
Adjusted Flow Rate 46 |1979 o7 |1643 84 21 |52
Lane Group Capacity 177 |1726 177|178 211 196 |237
v/c Ratio 0.26 10.91 0.15 10.95 0.40 0.11 0.22
Green Ratio 0.10 10.49 0.10 10.49 0.15 0.15 |0.15
Uniform Delay d, 33.3 |19.0 32.9 |19.6 30.7 29.4 |29.9
Delay Factor k 0.11 10.50 0.11 10.50 0.11 0.11 |0.11
incremental Delay d, 08 |91 0.4 |12.8 1.2 0.2 |05
PF Factor 1.000 {1.000 1.000 |1.000 1.000 1.000 |1.000
Control Delay 34.0 |28.0 33.3 | 324 32.0 29.6 [30.4
Lane Group LOS C C C C C C C
Approach Delay 28.2 324 32.0 30.1
Approach LOS C C C C
Intersection Delay 30.3 Intersection LOS C

Copyright © 2010 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved

HCS+™  version 5.5

file:///C:/Users/dhh/AppData/Local/Temp/s2k 7294 tmp

Generated: 6/14/2012 8:58 AM

6/14/2012

A-1]

¢



Back-of-Queue Worksheet Page 1 of 1
BACK-OF-QUEUE WORKSHEET

General Information
Project Description  12-033 Smith Property
Average Back of Queue

EB WB NB SB

LT TH | RT | LT TH JRT J LT | TH | RT | LT TH | RT

Lane Group L TR L TR LTR L TR
Initial Queue/Lane 0.0 |00 0.0 |00 0.0 0.0 |00
Flow Rate/Lane Group 46 |1579 27 11643 84 21 52
Satflow/Lane 1770 11859 1770 11861 1404 1308 1583
Capacity/Lane Group 177 (1726 177 |1728 211 196 1237
Flow Ratio 0.0 |04 00 |05 0.1 0.0 0.0
vi/c Ratio 0.26 10.91 0.16 [0.95 0.40 0.11 ]0.22
| Factor 1.000 |1.000 1.000 |1.000 1.000 1.000 |1.000
Arrival Type 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Platoon Ratio 1.00 [1.00 1.00 }1.00 1.00 1.00 |1.00
PF Factor 1.00 {1.00 1.00 [1.00 1.00 1.00 |1.00
Q1 0.9 [(17.0 0.5 |18.3 1.7 04 |1.0
ks 0.2 |1.0 0.2 |10 0.3 .02 103
Q2 0.1 |64 0.0 |79 0.2 0.0 }o0.1
Q Average 1.0 1234 0.6 |26.1 1.9 0.4 1.1
Percentile Back of Queue (95th percentile)
8% 2.1 1.6 2.1 1.6 2.0 2.1 |21
Back of Queue 21 37.7 1.2 |42.0 3.8 09 123
Queue Storage Ratio
Queue Spacing 25.0 125.0 25.0 25.0 25.0 25.0 |[25.0
Queue Storage 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Average Queue Storage
Ratio
95% Queue Storage Ratio

Copyright © 2010 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved

HCS+™ version 5.5

file:///C:/Users/dhh/AppData/Local/Temp/s2k7287.tmp

Generated: 6/14/2012 8:58 AM

6/14/2012



Short Report Page 1 of 1
SHORT REPORT
General Information Site Information
Analyst HAK _ Intersection ga%gngg Pl/Mary
ggency or Co. Horner & Canter Associates Area Type All other areas
'ate Perf_ormed 6/11/2012 Jurisdiction Goshen TWP
Time Period  PM Peak Hour Analysis Year  No-Build
Volume and Timing Input
EB WB NB SB
LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
Number of Lanes 1 2 0 1 2 0 o | 1 0 1 1 0
Lane Group L TR L TR LTR L TR
Volume (vph) 70 ]1622 | 23 107 1518 | 25 34 0 32 6 1 22
% Heavy Vehicles 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
PHF 0.95 1095 095 [0.94 |0.94 |0.94 |0.66 |0.66 |0.66 |0.63 |0.63 ]0.63
Pretimed/Actuated (P/A) A P P A P P A A A A A A
Startup Lost Time 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Extension of Effective Green| 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Arrival Type 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Unit Extension 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Ped/Bike/RTOR Volume 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lane Width 12.0 | 12.0 12.0 | 12.0 12.0 120 | 120
Parking/Grade/Parking N 0 N N 0 N N 0 N N 0 N
Parking/Hour
Bus Stops/Hour 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0
Minimum Pedestrian Time 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2
Phasing Excl. Left | Thru & RT 03 04 NS Perm 06 07 08
Timing G= 100 |G=470 |G= G= G= 120 |G= G= G=
Y=7 Y=7 Y = Y = Y=7 Y = Y = Y =
Duration of Analysis (hrs) = 0.25 Cycle LengthC = 90.0
Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination
EB WB NB SB
Adjusted Flow Rate 74 |1781 114 |1642 100 10 |37
Lane Group Capacity 197 |1848 197 |1848 190 182|213
v/c Ratio 0.38 10.94 0.58 (0.89 0.53 0.05 |0.17
Green Ratio 0.11 ]0.52 0.11 (0.52 0.13 0.13 10.13
Uniform Delay d, 37.1 |20.1 38.0 |19.2 36.4 34.0 |34.6
Delay Factor k 0.11 10.50 0.17 10.50 0.13 0.11 |0.11
Incremental Delay d, 1.2 |10.5 4.2 6.8 2.7 0.1 0.4
PF Factor 1.000 |(1.000 1.000 |1.000 1.000 1.000 {1.000
Control Delay 38.3 |30.6 42,2 }26.0 39.1 34.2 |35.0
Lane Group LOS D C D C D C C
Approach Delay 30.9 27.1 39.1 34.8
Approach LOS C C D C
Intersection Delay 29.4 Intersection LOS C

Copyright © 2010 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved

HCS+™ version 5.5

file:///C:/Users/dhb/AppData/Local/Temp/s2kDB16.tmp

Generated: 6/14/2012 8:58 AM

6/14/2012

AP

=1

o

5 2

3



Back-of-Queue Worksheet Page 1 of 1
BACK-OF-QUEUE WORKSHEET
General Information .
Project Description  12-033 Smith Property
Average Back of Queue
EB WB NB SB
LT TH | RT | LT TH | RT | LT | TH | RT | LT TH | RT
Lane Group L TR L TR LTR L TR
Initial Queue/Lane 0.0 0.0 0.0 |00 0.0 0.0 00
Flow Rate/L.ane Group 74 1731 114 1642 100 10 37
Satflow/Lane 1770 {1858 1770 |1858 1423 1363 1598
Capacity/Lane Group 197 |1848 197 |1848 190 182 | 213
Flow Ratio 0.0 |05 0.1 |05 0.1 0.0 0.0
v/c Ratio 0.38 [0.94 0.58 |0.89 0.53 0.05 10.17
| Factor 1.000 |1.000 1.000 |1.000 1.000 1.000 11.000
Arrival Type 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Platoon Ratio 1.00 [1.00 1.00 |1.00 1.00 1.00 |1.00
PF Factor 1.00 |1.00 1.00 |1.00 1.00 1.00 |1.00
Q1 1.7 121.3 2.7 |19.2 2.3 0.2 |o0.8
ks 0.3 |11 0.3 |11 0.3 0.2 |03
Q2 0.2 |81 0.3 6.1 0.3 00 |01
Q Average 1.9 [29.4 3.1 |25.3 2.6 0.2 |09
Percentile Back of Queue (95th percentile)
fB% 20 116 20 |16 2.0 21 |21
Back of Queue 3.8 H7.0 6.1 |40.7 5.3 05 |1.8
Queue Storage Ratio
Queue Spacing 25.0 [25.0 250 |25.0 25.0 250 |25.0
Queue Storage 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Average Queue Storage
Ratio
95% Queue Storage Ratio
Copyright © 2010 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved HCS+™  Version 5.5 Generated: 6/14/2012 8:58 AM
file:///C:/Users/dhh/AppData/Local/Temp/s2kDAFA..tmp 6/14/2012



Short Report Page 1 of 1
SHORT REPORT
General Information Site Information
Analyst HAK ' Intersection Ilgaii/?/nger Pk/Mary
e 7 o e caner Assadles pvea Type Ao s
Time Period  AM Peak Hour urisdiction  Goshen TWP
Analysis Year Build
Volume and Timing Input
EB WB NB SB
LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
Number of Lanes 1 2 0 1 2 0 0 1 0 1 1 0
Lane Group L TR L TR LTR L TR
Volume (vph) 46 |1438 | 15 24 11438 | 11 37 0 32 27 0 56
% Heavy Vehicles 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
PHF 092 092 10.92 {0.88 {0.88 1088 10.83 }0.83 }083 |0.75 |0.75 }0.76
Pretimed/Actuated (P/A) A P P A P P A A A A A A
Startup Lost Time 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Extension of Effective Green} 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Arrival Type 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Unit Extension 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Ped/Bike/RTOR Volume 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lane Width 12.0 | 12.0 12.0 | 12.0 12.0 120 | 12.0
Parking/Grade/Parking N 0 N N 0 N N 0 N N 0 N
Parking/Hour
Bus Stops/Hour 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Minimum Pedestrian Time 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2
Phasing Excl. Left | Thru & RT 03 04 NS Perm 06 07 08
Timing G= 8.0 G= 390 |G= G= G= 120 |G= G= G=
Y=7 Y=17 Y = Y = Y=7 Y = Y = =
Duration of Analysis (hrs) = 0.25 Cycle Length C= 80.0
Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination ]
EB wWB NB sSB
Adjusted Flow Rate s0 |1579 o7 |1647 84 36 |75
Lane Group Capacity 177|176 177 |17%7 207 196|237
v/c Ratio 0.28 |0.91 0.15 10.95 0.41 0.18 10.32
Green Ratio 0.10 10.49 0.10 10.49 0.15 0.15 0.15
Uniform Delay d, 33.3 |19.0 32.9 |19.6 30.8 29.7 130.3
Delay Factor k 0.11 10.50 0.11 10.50 0.11 0.11 (0.11
Incremental Delay d, 0.9 9.1 04 |132 1.3 05 |08
PF Factor 1.000 |1.000 1,000 |1.000 1.000 1.000 11.000
Control Delay 34.2 1280 33.3 |328 32.1 30.2 |31.1
Lane Group LOS C C C C C C C
Approach Delay 28.2 32.8 32.1 30.8
Approach LOS C C C C
Intersection Delay 30.6 Intersection LOS C

Copyright © 2010 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved

HCS+™  version 5.6

file:///C:/Users/dhh/AppData/Local/Temp/s2k19AC.tmp

Generated: 6/14/2012 8:55 AM

6/14/2012

e
£

A

P



Back-of-Queue Worksheet

Page 1 of 1

BACK-OF-QUEUE WORKSHEET

General Information
Project Description  12-033 Smith Property
Average Back of Queue

EB WB NB SB

LT TH | RT | LT TH | RT | LT | TH | RT | LT TH | RT

Lane Group L TR L TR LTR L TR
Initial Queue/Lane 0.0 |00 00 100 0.0 0.0 |00
Flow Rate/Lane Group 50 1579 27 11647 84 36 75
Satflow/Lane 1770 1859 1770 1860 1383 1308 11583
Capacity/Lane Group 177 {1726 177 1727 207 196 | 237
Flow Ratio 00 |04 0.0 05 0.1 0.0 0.0
v/c Ratio 0.28 [0.91 0.15 0.95 0.41 0.18 10.32
| Factor 1.000 |1.000 1.000 {1.000 1.000 1.000 |1.000
Arrival Type 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Platoon Ratio 1.00 [1.00 1.00 {1.00 1.00 1.00 |1.00
PF Factor 1.00 11.00 1.00 |1.00 1.00 1.00 11.00
Q1 1.0 |17.0 0.5 |184 1.7 07 |15
ks 0.2 |10 0.2 1[1.0 0.3 0.2 103
Q2 0.1 |64 0.0 180 0.2 0.1 o1
Q Average 1.1 1234 0.6 [26.4 1.9 08 |16
Percentile Back of Queue (95th percentile)
8% 21 |16 2.1 1.6 2.0 21 |20
Back of Queue 23 7.7 1.2 |24 3.8 16 (3.3
Queue Storage Ratio
Queue Spacing 25.0 [25.0 25.0 125.0 25.0 25.0 |25.0
Queue Storage 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Average Queue Storage
Ratio
95% Queue Storage Ratio

Copyright © 2010 University of Florida,

All Rights Reserved

HCS+™ version 5.5

file:///C:/Users/dhh/AppData/Local/Temp/s2k1931.tmp

Generated: 6/14/2012 8:56 AM

6/14/2012

A



Short Report Page 1 of 1
SHORT REPORT
General Information Site Information
Analyst HAK . Intersection ga%%ztg Pk/Mary
e Type  Alloter o
Time Period  PM Peak Hour A%g?ys[(i:s“\)(r;ar BZ; d en
Volume and Timing Input
EB WB NB SB
LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT LT TH RT
Number of Lanes 1 2 0 1 2 0 0 1 0 1 0
Lane Group L TR L TR LTR L R
Volume (vph) 91 1622 | 23 107 {1518 | 39 34 0 32 14 ) 33
% Heavy Vehicles 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
PHF 095 |0.95 (095 j0.94 1094 10.94 |0.66 |0.66 |0.66 }0.63 |0.63 |0.63
Pretimed/Actuated (P/A) A P P A P P A A A A A A
Startup Lost Time 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Extension of Effective Green| 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Arrival Type -3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Unit Extension 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Ped/Bike/RTOR Volume 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lane Width 12,0 | 12.0 12.0 | 12.0 12.0 12.0 | 12.0
Parking/Grade/Parking N 0 N N 0 N N 0 N N 0 N
Parking/Hour
Bus Stops/Hour 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Minimum Pedestrian Time 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2
Phasing Excl. Left | Thru & RT 03 04 NS Perm 06 07 08
Timing G= 100 |G= 470 |G= G= G= 120 |G= G= G =
Y= 7 Y=7 Y = Y = Y=7 Y = Y = Y =
Duration of Analysis (hrs) = 0.25 Cycle LengthC= 90.0
Lane Group Capacity, Control Delay, and LOS Determination ]
EB WB NB SB
Adjusted Flow Rate 96 |1797 114 |1656 100 22 |54
Lane Group Capacity 197 |1648 197 |1645 188 182|213
vic Ratio 0.49 {0.94 0.58 {0.90 0.53 0.12 0.25
Green Ratio 0.11 10.52 0.11 10.52 0.13 0.13 10.13
Uniform Delay d, 37.6 |20.1 380 [719.3 36.4 34.4 1350
Delay Factor k 0.11 10.50 0.17 10.50 0.13 0.11 (0.1
Incremental Delay d, 19 1105 4.2 7.4 2.9 0.3 0.6
PF Factor 1.000 |1.000 1.000 |1.000 1.000 1.000 {1.000
Control Delay 39.5 |30.6 42.2 267 39.3 34.7 |35.6
Lane Group LOS D C D c D |1c D
Approach Delay 31.1 27.7 39.3 35.3
Approach LOS C C D D
Intersection Delay 29.8 Intersection LOS C

Copyright © 2010 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved

HCS+™ Version 5.5

file:///C:/Users/dhh/AppData/Local/Temp/s2k7717 tmp

Generated: 6/14/2012 8:57 AM

6/14/2012

£

A1

-t




Back-of-Queue Worksheet Page 1 of 1
BACK-OF-QUEUE WORKSHEET

General Information
Project Description  12-033 Smith Property
Average Back of Queue

EB WB NB SB

LT TH | RT | LT TH | RT | LT | TH | RT | LT TH | RT

Lane Group L TR L TR LTR L R
Initial Queue/Lane 0.0 |00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100
Flow Rate/Lane Group 96 1731 114 1656 100 22 54
Satflow/Lane 1770 1858 1770 |1855 1408 1363 |1594
Capacity/Lane Group 197 {1848 197 11845 188 182 1213
Flow Ratio 0.1 105 01 105 0.1 0.0 0.0
v/c Ratio 0.49 [0.94 0.58 [0.90 0.53 0.12 10.25
| Factor 1.000 (1.000 1.000 |1.000 1.000 1.000 {1.000
Arrival Type 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Platoon Ratio 1.00 |1.00 1.00 |1.00 1.00 1.00 |[1.00
PF Factor 1.00 [1.00 1.00 |1.00 1.00 1.00 |1.00
Q1 23 [21.3 2.7 19.5 2.3 0.5 1.2
ks 0.3 1.1 0.3 |1.1 0.3 0.2 |03
Q2 0.2 |8.1 0.3 |64 0.3 0.0 f{o.1
Q Average 25 [29.4 3.1 |25.9 2.6 0.5 |13
Percentile Back of Queue (95th percentile)
8% 20 |16 20 |16 2.0 2.1 |21
Back of Queue 51 W7.0 6.1 |41.6 5.3 1.1 2.7
Queue Storage Ratio
Queue Spacing 25.0 [25.0 25.0 {25.0 25.0 25.0 |25.0
Queue Storage 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Average Queue Storage
Ratio
95% Queue Storage Ratio

Copyright © 2010 University of Fiorida,

All Rights Reserved

HCS+™  version 5.5

file:///C:/Users/dhh/AppData/Local/Temp/s2k770A..tmp

Generated: 6/14/2012 8:57 AM

||
6/14/2012 A



TWO-WAY STOP CONTROL SUMMARY

lGeneral Information

Site Information

IAnalyst

HAK

Agency/Co.

Horner & Canter Associates

Date Performed

7/27/2012

Analysis Time Period

AM Peak Hour

. Mary Fran Drive & Site
intersection | Access
Jurisdiction East Goshen TWP
Analysis Year Build

Project Description

12-033 Smith Property - Prop. Planned

Apartment Development

East/West Street:

Site Access

North/South Street: Mary Fran Drive

Intersection Qrientation:

North-South

Study Period (hrs). 0.25

ehicle Volumes and Adjustments

Major Street

Northbound

Southbound

Movement

1 2

5 6

L T

4
L

T R

Volume (veh/h)

19

55

Peak-Hour Factor, PHF

0.75

5 0.76

0.75

Hourly Flow Rate, HFR
(veh/h)

0 25

73 0

Percent Heavy Vehicles

0 -

0
.7,
9 0
0

IMedian Type

Undivided

[RT Channelized

L.anes

Configuration

Upstream Signal

0

0

Minor Street

Eastbound

Westbound

[Movement

9 10

11

T

[Volume (veh/h)

28

Peak-Hour Factor, PHF

0.80

Hourly Flow Rate, HFR
(veh/h)

0 34

JPercent Heavy Vehicles

IPercent Grade (%)

|Flared Approach

Storage

olZziolco] © (o

RT Channelized

|.anes

(=)
(=]

Configuration

Delay, Queue Length, and Level of Service

IApproach

Northbound

Southbound

Westbound

Eastbound

JMovement

1

4

7 8

10 11 12

|.ane Configuration

LT

LR

v (veh/h)

0

34

C (m) (veh/h)

1591

900

v/c

0.00

0.04

95% queue length

0.00

0.12

Control Delay (s/veh)

9.2

JLOS

A

IApproach Delay (s/veh)

9.2

IApproach LOS

A

Copyright@ 2010 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved

HCS+™ version 5.5

Generated: 7/27/2012  11:37 AM




TWO-WAY STOP CONTROL SUMMARY

|General Information

Site Information

IAnalyst

HAK

\Agency/Co.

Horner & Canter Associates

Date Performed

7/27/2012

Analysis Time Period

PM Peak Hour

. Mary Fran Drive & Site
Intersection Access
Jurisdiction East Goshen TWP
Analysis Year Build

Project Description

12-033 Smith Property - Prop. Planned

Apartment Development

East/West Street:

Site Access

North/South Street:  Mary Fran Drive

Intersection Orientation:

North-South

Study Period (hrs). 0.25

ehicle Volumes and Adjustments

Major Street

Northbound

Southbound

IMovement

1 2

5 6

L T

3 4
L

T R

\Volume (veh/h)

51

35

29

Peak-Hour Factor, PHF

0.63

0.63

0.63

Hourly Flow Rate, HFR
(veh/h)

0 81

56

46 0

Percent Heavy Vehicles

0 -

0
0.63
0
0

IMedian Type

Undivided

RT Channelized

Lanes

Configuration

Upstream Signal

0

0

Minor Street

Eastbound

Westbound

IMovement

9 10

11 12

T R

Volume (veh/h)

19

Peak-Hour Factor, PHF

0.80

1.00 0.80

Hourly Flow Rate, HFR
(veh/h)

0 23

Percent Heavy Vehicles

JPercent Grade (%)

Flared Approach

Storage

olZzioicol © o

RT Channelized

Lanes

(]
<

Configuration

Delay, Queue Length, and Level of Service

IApproach

Northbound

Southbound

Westbound

Eastbound

{Movement

1 4

7 8 9

10 11 12

Lane Configuration

LT

LR

v (veh/h)

0

23

C (m) (veh/h)

1459

841

v/c

0.00

0.03

95% queue length

0.00

0.08

Control Delay (s/veh)

9.4

LOS

A

IApproach Delay (s/veh)

9.4

IApproach LOS

A

Copyright © 2010 University of Florida, All Rights Reserved

HCS+™  Version 5.5

Generated: 7/27/2012 11:41 AM




	BOS_2012-08-21_Agenda_and_Packet
	BOS-08212012-packet-details-B
	BOS-08212012-packet-details-C
	BOS-08212012-Traffic-Study-for-Goshen-Meadows-Part-1
	BOS-08212012-Traffic-Study-for-Goshen-Meadows-Part-2

